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INSTITUT PENGURUS HARTA DAN FASILITI MALAYSIA
MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS (MIPFM)
(PPM-033-10-30032011)

Suite 1,Level 1, Bangunan Juruukur,
= 64-66, Jalan 52/4, 46200, Petaling Jaya, Selangor

IPFM Tel: 03-79601261 / 019-6008022
e Email: secretariat@mipfm.org.my

PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS

TO ALL MIPFM MEMBERS,

NOTICE OF 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF THE
MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS (MIPFM)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 11™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Malaysian Institute of Property
and Facility Managers (MIPFM) will be held on 28" September 2022 (Wednesday), at 10.00 am (registration
starts at 9.30 am) at Pullman Studio, Level 1, Pullman Hotel Bangsar.
AGENDA: -

1. Welcome note by the President

2. To receive the the minutes of 10th AGM

3. To receive the Annual Report for term 2021/2022

4. Toreceive the Audited Financial Statements for year ended 2021
5. Toappoeint internal and external auditors

6. Proposed Amendment to the Constitution
e To approve the use of the Prefix “PMgr” for “Property Manager" for qualified members of MIPFM
who are also Registered Property Managers of BOVAEP.

7. Any Other Business
e To discuss any other motions or matters of which a notice in writing shall be deposited in writing
to the Secretary General not less than seven (7) working days from the date of this meeting.

BY ORBER OF THE COMMITTEE

Sr Nageswaran Muniandy
Secretary General 2021/2023
Dated: 12/9/2022

*Kindly note that:

1. The voting members shall be only the Ordinary members and Fellows of The Institute.

2. Only members who are not in arrears up to 2022 are entitled to vote.

3. At least twice the total number of committee members must be present at the annual general meeting
(AGM) for its proceedings to be valid and to constitute a quorum.

4. If half an hour after the time appointed for the meeting a quorum is not present, the meeting shall be
postponed to a date (not exceeding 30 days) to be decided by the Committee; and if a quorum is not present
half an hour after the time appointed for the postponed meeting, the members present shall have the power
to proceed with the business of the day but shall not have the power to alter the rules of the Institute or
make any decision affecting the whole membership including those involving immovable property.

In order to support go green environment, the Statement of Audited Accounts for the year ended 2021, Minutes
of the Previous AGM, and Annual Report of the Council for the year 2021/2022 can be viewed and downloaded
from MIPFM’s website at www.mipfm.org.my
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PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS

RESPONSE FORM

MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS (MIPFM)
11™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Please tick (V) in the appropriate boxes.

| WILL BE ATTENDING THE AGM

| WILL NOT BE ATTENDING THE AGM,
PLEASE ACCEPT MY APOLOGIES

Name: MIPFM Membership No.:

Company:

Company/ Residential Address:

Contact No.: Email:

Please be informed the seating arrangement will be based on prior confirmation of your attendance. Kindly
return this slip via email to secretariat@mipfm.org.my or via WhatsApp at 0196008022.
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INSTITUT PENGURUS HARTA DAN FASILITI MALAYSIA
MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS (MIPFM) (PPM-033-10-
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64-66, Jalan 52/4, 46200, Petaling Jaya, Selangor

Tel: 03-79601261 / 019-6008022
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MINUTES OF THE 10™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND
FACILITY MANAGERS (MIPFM) ON 30™ SEPTEMBER 2021 VIA ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT:
1. Sr Haji Adzman Shah Bin Mohd Ariffin (PMF 0019) MIPFM President
2. Datuk Sr Haji Kamarulzaman bin Mat Salleh (PMF 0020)  Deputy President
3. Sr Nageswaran A/L Muniandy (PMF 0014) Secretary General
4. SrSiew Yee Hoong (PMF 0001) Treasurer General
5. Sr Hj Ishak Bin Ismail (PMF 0017) Committee Member (PP)
6. Sr Mohd Faizal bin Fuad (PMF 0009) Committee Member (PP)
7. Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa (PMF 0021) Committee Member
8. Sr Matthias Loui Hoong Fei (PMF 0013) Committee Member
9. Mohd Razik Bin Mohamed Shakif (PM 0854) Committee Member
No. Name Membership No. Name Membership No.
1 Aida Omar PM 0863 35 | Mark Saw PMF 0003
p Aisah lsmail PM 0692 36 | Marini Suhaimi PM 0611
Assoc.Prof. Sr. Ts. Dr. Noorsidi M.Letchumanan
3 Aizuddin Mat Noor PR i M.Manickavasagam e
4 | Azrina Mat Jusoh PM 0603 38 | Marziana Binti Mat Jelas PM 0673
5 Che Adzhan Bin Che Adnan PM 0610 39 | Mazlan Mokhtar PM 0903
6 Chee Young Liew PFM No. M1068 40 | Mohamed Ali Mohamed Abu PM 0620
7 | Chun Haw Tan PM 0591 41 | Mohammad Nazri Busrah PM 0606
8 Dato Rosli Atan PFM No. FOO33 42 Mohan Munusamy PM 1042
9 Dato' Sr Dr Azimuddin Bin Bahari | PFM No. M1131 43 | Mohd Azmi Bin Zainuddin PM 0657
10 | David Lim Min Chong PFM No. M1134 44 | Mohd Azuan Ahmad PM 0671
11 | Derek Chong (Chong Ja Fa) PM 1036 45 | Mohd Ferdaus Mat PM 0607
12 | Dr Sr Haji Soeh Bin Pawi PM Q357 46 | Mohd Hafiz Mohamad PM 1028
13 | Sr Firdaus Musa PMF 0012 47 Mohd Junaidi Juhari PV 0974
14 | George C Fernandez PM 0971 48 | Mohd Khairudin Abd Halim PFM No. FO023
15 | Gerrard Damian Peter Maria Dass | PM 0744 49 | Mohd Nafis Mokhtar PM 0677
16 | Goh Ai Hway PM 0908 50 | Mohd Rozaidi Md Yusoff PM 0670
17 Haiji Rozali Mustafa P\ 0648 51 Mohd Saiful Yazid Basri PM 0612
18 | Huang Hua (Victor) PM 0592 52 | Muhammad Azwan Sulaiman PFM No. M1092
19 | Ishak Bin Ismail PM 0545 53 | Muhammad Shah Abdullah PM 0858
20 | Iswaran Rajaratnam PM 0766 54 | Noor Bayati Mohamed PFM No. M1115
21 | lzyan Mariah Binti Zainal PM 0604 55 Nor Azimah Hanid PFM MO. M1089
22 | Jasmine Liau PFM No. FO025 56 MNor Ezalina Noorezan PM 0672
23 | Javanthi Kupusamy PM 0752 57 | Sr Nor Zaini Rakimen PM 0215
24 | Khadijah Hussin PM 0682 58 | Nora Binti Mohamed Noor PM 0918
25 | Kodieswary Radha PM 0949 59 | Noraini Binti Mohd Nor FM 0605
26 | Lay Boon Tan PFM No. M1133 60 | Nur Syahida Anuar PM 0676
27 Lay See Lee P 1003 61 Murul Ain Fazaneza Arcat PFM No. M1143
28 | Lee Sook Mei PM 0269 62 | Paih Kee Lee PV 0907
29 Lee Wei Keat PM 1023 63 Preeveen Ram A/L Ramasamy PM 0806
30 | Lim Chee Chun PM 0914 64 | Prem Kumar PM 0035
31 | Lim Teik Koang PFM No. M1102 65 | Prof Sr Dr Hishamuddin Bin PFM No. FOO34
32 | Lim Tek Guan PM 0884 66 | Puah Chee Keong PM 0520
33 | Loo Boon Wei PM 0346 67 | Rama Moorthy @ Steven Ram | PM 0363
34 | Low Han Hoe PMF 0016 68 | Rathis Kumar Radhakrishnan PM 1007
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69 | Ronnita Mohammad Sham PM0OS40 90 | SuWei Wong PFM No. M1131
70 | Rosahila Sapuan PFM No. M1136 91 | Sundra Lingam Sr Raja PM 0663
71 | Rozaini Nizar PFM No. FOO26 92 | Swee Chern Khoo PM 0817
72 | Saharnaka Bin Yasmain PM 0686 93 | Tan Chong Kheng PM 0071
73 | Santiraganesh Kirubaharan PM 0464 94 | Tan Hoon Tiong (Billy) PM 0699
74 | Sathiaseelan K. Dorai Raju PM 0870 95 | Tan Kok Yew PM 0428
75 | See Kok Loong PFM MNo. FOO31 96 | Tan Lay Joo PM 0944
76 | Seggaran Dunnaiha PM 0983 97 | OhKian Shen PM 0756
77 | Shahril Nizam Mokthar PM 0728 98 | Tan Sri Dato’ (Dr) Abdul Rahim PMF 0022
78 | Shamsuhaimi Talib PFM NO. 99 | Tan Yau Leng PFM NO.
79 | Sr David Looi Siew Fatt PMF 0018 100 | Ts. IRWAN GUSRI BIN MASDAR PM 0987
80 | Siow Sung Lee PM 0793 101 | Weng Keong @ Jerry Wong PM 0845
81 | Siti Maizun Arshad P 0701 102 | Winnie Lim Sok Ghor PM 0773
82 | Siti Nor Zuraida Che Rodi PM 0676 103 | Wong Wong (Wong Ing Hua) PM 0924
83 | Siti Sarah Binti Azimi PM 0939 104 | Yeow Tze Tet PM 0558
84 | Siti Uzairiah Mohd Tobi PM 0566 105 | Yew Yee Ping PM 0967
85 | Sr Ahmad Ishak Bin Ahmad Tajul PM 0569 106 | Zakiah Sazali PM 0602
86 | Sr Muhammed Zaidi Muhammed | PM 0570 107 | Zaleha Abdul Rahman PM 0653
&7 | Sr Siti Azzah Abdul Razak PM 0847 108 | Zulfaizal Zainal Abidin PFM No. M1114
88 | Sr Fauziah Abdul Mutalib PM 0862 109 [ Aaron Wee PM 0942
89 | 5r Noor Hazalina Md Rasali PM 0625

MEETING AGENDA

1. WELCOMING REMARK FROM MIPFM PRESIDENT

MIPFM President, Sr Haji Adzman Shah welcomed the Malaysian Institute of Property Managers (MIPFM) members
to the MIPFM 10 Annual General Meeting and called the meeting to order at 9.25 am. Sr Haji Adzman advised
the attendees to post questions or comments in the Zoom chat room.

Sr Haji Adzman invited the attendees for a moment of silence to pay our respect to the passing Committee
member, Allahyarham Sr Faiyaz Ahmad Bin Maruf on 18" August 2021. Sr Haji Adzman also thanks to all members
that attended the MIPFM 10" AGM despite the challenging period of the Covid-19 pandemic. He adds it has not
been an easy journey for the last 2, members that attended today's AGM have shared commenced roles to elevate
our profession.

Sr Haji Adzman takes the opportunity to wish the MIPFM members a Happy 10" Anniversary, he recalled the 1*
Protem meeting was held on 30™ April 2011 and the 1 MIPFM AGM was held on 12 May 2011. He also recalled
the effort to get Property Managers services to be recognised as an Essential Service during the first Movement
Control Order (MCO) period and the current year continues to be more challenging with the high numbers of Covid-
19 infections, management office also affected and has to be closed and some of MIPFM members has also been
infected with the Covid-19 besides the financial difficulties. Apart from this, members also have to face the new
norm such as digital technology and other additional scales.

Sr Haji Adzman said MIPFM is planning to conduct more seminars and training for the members this year. The
MIPFM e-journal has come to the 7" publication under the lead of Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa as the Editor-in-chief
of The Property Manager. The e-journal has given lots of knowledge that is relevant to the Property Managers
profession and it is free for the members. Sr Adzman takes the opportunity to thank Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa for
his hard work on The Property Manager e-journal.



1.1 Fellow Membership Award 2020/2021

5r Haji Adzman introduced MIPFM member's that successfully upgraded to Fellow Membership as the
following:-

1) YBhg Dato' 5r Haji A'zmi bin Abdul Latif (PFM No. F0024)
2} Sr Haji Mohd Khairudin bin Abd Halim (PFM No. FO023)
3) Jasmine Liau Huoi Chin(PFM No. F0025)

4)  Rozaini Bin Nizar (PFM No. F00286)

5) Sr Ooi Yew Hock {Eric Ooi) (PFM No. FOO27)

6) Mohd Razik Bin Mohamed Shakif (PFM No. FO028)

7} Sr Siew Kok Kong (PFM No. FO029)

8} Sr Ahmad Ishak bin Ahmad Tajul Ariffin (PFM No. FO030)
9) Sr See Kok Loong (PFM No. FOO31)

10) Tunku Dato' Adj Prof Sr Dr Fauzi bin Tunku Dato' Abdul Malek Al Haj (PFM No. FOD32}
11) Ybhg Dato* Sr Rosli Bin Atan (PFM Nao. FO033)

12) Prof Sr Dr Hishamuddin bin Mohd Ali (PFM No. FO034)
13} Sr Nor Zaini bin Rakimen (PFM No. FO035)

14) Sr Prem Kumar a/l Subramaniam (PFM No. FOD36)

1.2 MIPFM TAGLINE COMPETITION AWARD: “LEADING THE PROPERTY PROFESSIONALS"

Sr Haji Adzman announced the winner of the MIPFM Tagline Competition:-

Winners:-
1} Dr Mohd Hasrol Haffiz Bin Aliasak (PM 0227}
2} Oh Kian Shen (PM 0756)

2. CONFIRMATION MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS AGM

Sr Nageswaran briefly presented the minutes of the previous AGM and informed the audience that a copy of the
minutes is available to be downfoaded on the MIPFM website,

Minutes of the 9% AGM were tabled and discussed.

Being no further comments by members, Sr Hj Ishak Bin Ismail (PMF 0017) proposed to accept and adopt the
minutes and seconded by Datuk Sr Haji Kamarulzaman bin Mat Salleh (PMF 0020).

3. REPORT OF THE COUNCIL FOR 2020/2021

Sr Nageswaran presented the MIPFM report for the term of 2020/2021. The following items were briefed:

1)

2)

3)

Office Bearers for 2019/2021

Pictures and the names of the Committee appointed for the term 2020/2021 were displayed. Ten {10)
nos. of Committee meetings were held for the term and other additional meetings on specific matters. All
meetings had a quorum with the majority of committees being present. MIPFM currently has two (2)
members of staff.

Allocation of Portfolio

Seven (7) portfolio has been assigned to each Committee such as Membership & Recruitment, CPD &
Training Program, Conference & Annual Dinner, Newsletter & Publication, Press / Media, Collabaration &
Partnership and SOP & Professional Certification Program. The allocation of the portfolio was tabled and
all committees have their specific duties.

Membership

MIPEM has 900 active members with an increased number of Fellow, Ordinary and Associate Members in
the year 2021. MIPFM also has terminated some of the members due to unpaid membership fees. 58
members are in default for three (3) consecutive years (2018, 2019 and 2020) and 125 members have not

3



4)

5)

6)

7

paid their membership prior to 2021. Sr Nageswaran reminded members who attended these AGM to
remind their friends or colleagues that also a member of MIPFM to pay their membership subscription.

Report on Activities

i.  Workshaop for the Registration of Real Estate Negotiators (REN)
MIPFM continued the collaboration with 1M Global Property Consultants Sdn Bhd in organising a
series of workshops for the Registration Real Estate Negotiators (REN) for the year 2020. Based on
the 40% profit sharing. The total amount earned by MIPFM for the year 2020 was RM 3,127.20.

ii. CPD Seminar: MIPFM Seminar Series 2020 'Proactive Property Manager’
The full-day seminar series has received 5 CPD Hours from the Board of Valuers, Appraisers, Estate
Agents and Property Managers Malaysia (BOVAEP). The seminar series was sponsored by Nippon
Paint Malaysia, The speakers for this seminar series are Datuk Sr H] Kamarulzaman, Sr Siew Yee
Hoong, Sr Haji Ishak Ismail and 5r Matthias Loui, The seminar series was conducted in the following
states:-

# Kuala Lumpur on 17 September 2020 at Crystal Crown, Petaling Jaya
» Penangon 8 October 2020 at Berjaya Hotel, Penang
¥ lohor Bahru on 30 December 2020 at Le Grandeur Palm Resort, Johor

iii. MIPFM Webinar on Lift Safety & Fire Prevention
The half-day webinar was held on 12 January 2021 and has received 3 CPD Hours from the Board of
Valuers, Appraisers, Estate Agents and Property Managers Malaysia (BOVAEP). The speakers for this
webinar are Tuan Ahmad Nazri Bin Ab Kader from the Department of Occupational Safety And Health
(DOSH) and Tuan Mohd Haikal Bin Md Kasri from the Fire and Rescue Depariment of Malaysia
(BOMBA). This webinar was moderated by 5r Haji Adzman Shah.

iv. MIPFM 5th Conference 2021 {Webinar): Best Practice in The New Norm for Property Management
MIPFM 5" Conference 2021 was the first MIPFM conference conducted through Webinar. It was
held on 25 March 2021. Sr Haji Adzman Shah was the moderator for the Conference and MIPFM has
invited international and local speakers to share their knowledge and experiences in the Property
and Facility Management aspect. The speakers for the conference are Datuk Sr Hj Kamarulzaman,
Ar. Anthony Lee Tee, Mr. Sathish Rajendren, Ms. Irene Lim. The conference is sponsored and
supported by Nippon Paint (M) 5dn Bhd and CSS Decisions 5dn Bhd,

The Property Manager (E-Journal)

The Property Manager e-journal was published to members and has come to the 7 edition. Professor Sr
Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa has taken lead in the publication of the Property Manager e-journal as the Editor-in-
Chief, Various topics and information have been published including the current issues. Sr Nageswaran
hopes members will take the opportunity to read the e-journal and this will be continued for the benefit
of the members,

MIPFM Engagement with Authorities
MIPFM has engaged with the various authorities on the various issues pertaining to the Property and
Facility Management industry such as:-

. MIPFM dialogue session with the Royal Malaysian Customs Department on 22 March 2021.
Il. Courtesy visit to the Board of Valuers, Appraisers, Estate Agents and Property Managers and
cordial meeting with the Board Registrar on 23 March 2021
I. MIPFM Official Visit to Datuk Bandar Kuala Lumpur on 13 April 2021,

MIPFM Engagement on the External Committee
MIPFM Committee is actively involved in the Facus Group Discussion (FGD) to discuss issues related to
the Property and Facility Management industries such as:-

|. The Board of Valuers, Appraisers, Estate Agents and Property Managers (LPPEH) Committee.
Il. Focus Group Discussion (FGD) on Online Annual General Meeting (AGM)/ Extracrdinary General
Meeting (EGM) by the Ministry of Housing and Local Government (KPKT).



8)

9)

10)

11)

lit. Focus Group Discussion (FGD) on The Amendment of The Tenancy Act (Residential Tenancy Act,
"RTA”) by the Ministry of Housing and Local Government (KPKT).
IV. Pemerhati Mesyuarat Agung Tahunan (AGM) secara atas talian dan fizikal (Hybrid) organised by
Dewan Bandaraya Kuala Lumpur (DBKL).
V. The President of MIPFM has been appointed as the committee in Pemandu Pembangunan
Pengurusan Fasiliti (FM) by Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB).
VI. Focus Group Discussion (FGD) with UiTM and DBKL on Property Manager.
Vil. MIPFM joined FIABCI “International Real Estate Federation” Ordinary Principal Member and the
President of MIPFM has been appointed as the Vice President to FIABCI Malaysia.
Vill. Bengkel Roadmap Transformasi Sektor Air Negara 2040
IX. Focus Group Discussion (FGD) on Pembangunan Kerangka Dasar Senggara Infrastruktur Negara
(DSIN) 2022-2030 by Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB),

Engagement on Panel of Judge
» EdgeProp Malaysia's Best Managed & Sustainable Property Awards 2021
»  StarProperty Awards 2021
# Judge iProperty Development Excellence Awards (iDEA) 2021
# Panel reviewer for 30th Pan Pacific Congress (PPC) Best Paper Award organised by RISM

MIPFM'S Activity Report During Full Movement Contrel Order (FMCO)

MIPFM actively issued circulars to the members during the Covid-19 Pandemic to ensure members
received the latest update during the Full Movement Control Order (FMCO) and to ensure members are
clear with the directive of the SOPs and others.

Royalty from CSS Decision Sdn Bhd

MIPFM continues to receive royalty payments from C55 Decisions Sdn Bhd. Based on the MOU signed in
2012, MIPFM will receive a 5% royalty payment for each of its members subscribing to CSS Decisions
software. The total amount received for 2020 was RM 54,588.03. 5r Nageswaran said from the royalty
received it is shown that C55 Decisions still being a popular application among Property Managers.

MIPFM Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Program

MIPFM has contributed the amount of RM 5,000.00 as the contribution aid to Malaysia Agro Exposition
Park Serdang (MAEPS) Covid-19 Integrated Quarantine and Treatment Centre (PKRC), Kajang Hospital and
Serdang Hospital. This is a joint CSR Program with PEPS and the other professional bodies,

Comments from members:
= Question: Tan 5ri Dato' Dr. 5r Abdul Rahim inquired about the rules regarding defaulters and how
long do MIPFM allow those defaulters to continue being MIPFM members?

Answer: Sr Adzman answered Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Sr Abdul Rahim question that the members have a
maximum of 3 years in defaults before their membership is terminated. We have a total of 67
members whao have heen terminated due to unpaid membership subscriptions.

AUDITED ACCOUNTS REPORT

Sr Siew Yee Hoong, Treasurer General presented the Audited report for the year ended 2020. MIPFM
Accumulated Fund for 2020 has increased from RM 363,105.32 to RM 411,611.84 and MIPFM Current Assets
for 2020 have increased from RM 354,322.83 to RM 457,035.08. Sr Siew said despite the Covid-19 Pendamic,
MIPFM still managed to have a surplus of RM 48,506.52 for the year 2020. MIPFM has increased the Fixed
Deposit amount in the year 2020 from RM 262,968.35 to RM 387,775.17. 5r Siew briefly explained the table
of Statement of Financial Position, Income and Expenditure. 5r Siew also thanks to the Secretariat for the
increment in the membership collection. Besides that, the increment from the CSS Royalty.

Being no further comments by the members, Sr Tan Hoon Tiong (Billy) (PM 0699) proposed to accept and
adopt the accounts for the year 2021 and seconded by Sr Haji Mohd Khairudin Abd Halim (PFM No. F0023).



5.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION

Sr Haji Adzman presented the three (3) proposed amendments to the constitution as below:-

Motion 1: To upgrade Associate Member to Ordinary Member after 3 years of being a member of
MiIPFIM.

Resolution: To resolve as follows, an Associate member who is not in arrears will be automatically
upgraded to an Ordinary member after 3 years of being a member of MIPFM and will be given a new
membership number, MIPFM membership certificate, and will be entitled to use the initial MMIPFM.

Being no further comments and objections by the members, unanimously have agreed to pass
Moaotion 1.

Motion 2: To Appoint an Honorary Legal Advisor.

To appoint an Honorary Legal Advisor for MIPFM for providing advice to MIPFM on legal matters
which require a legal opinion and any necessary action thereafter. The Committee shall be given the
mandate to appoint the Honorary Legal Advisor based on their discretion.

Resolution: To resolve as follows, the Committee shall be given the mandate to appoint the
Honorary Legal Advisor based on their discretion.

Being no further comments and objections by the members, Sr Victor Huang Hua (PM 0592)
praposed to accept and adopt Motion 2 and seconded by Mr. Oh Kian Shen (PM 0756).

Proposal: To (a) approve the use of a Prefix for "Property Manager" for Members of MIPFM who

are also Registered Praoperty Managers (b} to seek the concurrence of BOVAEP for the use of the
selected Prefix by Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa

In line with other professional bodies that have prefixes eg 5r, Ar, Ir, etc for its members. Members
of MIPFM refer to Ordinary Members and Fellow Members of MIPFM who are eligible to use the
prefix Members who use the prefix need to be Registered Property Managers with the Board of
Valuers, Appraisers, Estate Agents and Property Managers.

This prefix once approved by Members in this AGM is however subject to concurrence by the Board
of Valuers, Appraisers, Estate Agents and Property Managers.

Comments from members:

»#  Sr Haji Adzman reminded members to be careful and to avoid the prefix being abused. He said
if the proposal is passed and approved by the BOVAEP, MIPFM has to tighten the clause.

¥ 5r Haji Ishak also shared his concerns as in Motion 1, we have allowed Associate Members to
be upgraded to Ordinary Members after 3 years of being MIPFM members and the Associate
Members are not Registered Property Managers. He suggested to control the use of PMgr
prefix to avoid any confusion.

¥ YBTan Kok Yew suggested to make an official proposal to the government for them to recognise
the Property Managers officially in government protocol.

% Sr Haji Adzman answered to YB Tan Kok Yew's suggestion, that Prefixes are only allowed to be
issued by the Institution.

Members were given two (2) minutes to vote and the majority of the members (79%) voted for PMgr
Prefix. The polling result is as below:-



PROPOSAL

poll ended | 1 question | 75 of 117 (64%) participated

1. To (a) approve the use of a Prefix for "Property Manager” for
Members of MIPFM who are also Registered Property Manager (b) to
seek the concurrence of BOVAEP for the use of the selected Prefix
(Single Choice) *

73/75 (100%) answered

PMr (T/75) 15%
[——1]

Phgr {59/75) 785
—_—

MNone Above (3/73) 75
=

6. ELECTION OF COMMITTEE 2021/2023

1) President
Members were given one (1) minute to vote and the majority of the members voted for Datuk Sr Haji
Kamarulzaman bin Mat Salleh as the President of MIPFM with 51% votes. The polling result is as below:-

President
Poll ended | 1 question | 93 of 1128 (78%) participated

1. President (Single Choice) =
93/83 (100%) answered

Datuk Sr Hj. Kamarulzaman bin Mat Salleh {(47/93) 51%
Sr Haji Adzman Shah Bin Mahd Ariffin (35/83) 425
Sr Matthias Loui Hoong Fei (5/93) 5%
=

Mohd Razik 8in Mohammad Shakif [2/83) 2%
]

2) Deputy President
Members were given one (1) minute to vote and the majority of the members voted for Sr Haji Ishak bin
Ismail as the Deputy President of MIPFM with 53% votes. The polling result is as below:-

Deputy President

poll ended | 1 question | 101 of 112 (34%) participated

1. Deputy President (Single Choice) *
100107 (9599%) answered

Sr Hj ishak bin Ismail (33/100) 33%
_————

Prof, Sr. Dr. Ting Kien Hwa (28/160) 28%
——.

Mohd Razik Bin Mohammad Shakif
=

G
=
=
H
5

Sr Matthias Loui Hoeng Fel

72
[
(=1
wy
&

jjmp—— |

Sr Faizal Fuad [£/100) 2%
=

Sr Haji Soeb bin Pawi (2£100) 2%
-



3) Secretary General

Members were given one (1) minute to vote and the majority of the members voted for Sr Nageswaran
Muniandy as the Secretary General of MIPFM with 41% votes. The polling result is as below:-

Secretary General
Poll ended | 1 question | 28 of 119 (82%) participated

1. Secretary General (Single Choice) *

98/68 (100%) answered

Sr Nageswaran Muniandy [40/98) 41%

Sr Haji Adzman Shah Bin Maohd Ariffin (31/98) 32%
—_—

Sr Faizal Fuad (12/98) 12%
=

Mohd Razik Bin Mohamed Shakif (10/98) 103%
=

Sr Siew Yee Hoong {5/38) 5%
——

4) Treasurer General

Members were given one (1) minute to vote and the majority of the members voted for Sr Siew Yee Hoong
as the Treasurer General of MIPFM with 50% votes. The polling result is as below:-

Treasurer General

Pall enced | 1 question

1. Treasurer Ganers! (Single Chowe) *
102/102 (100%) answered

Sr Siew Yee Hoong {51/102) 50%

Sr Mohd Faizal Fuad {1810 148

e ]

Praf. Sr. Dr. Ting Kien Hwa 12102) 18%
I ____]

Sr Haji Adzman Shah Bin Mohd Ariflin (19/103) 1e5
B ——

Dats Sr Rosk bin Atan (3107) 35
-—

Aida Bimti Omar
-

5) Committee

Members were given one (1) minute to vote for six (6) Committee Members positions. The selected
Committees are based on the top six (6) highest votes and the nominated Committees must be presented
during the election. Based on the top highest voted and presented during the election, the six (6)
Committee Members' positions were given to Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa with 67% votes, Sr Matthias Loui
Hoong Fei with 52% votes, Sr Firdaus Musa with 51% votes, Mr. Mohd Razik Bin Mohamed Shakif with
42% votes, Sr David Looi Siew Fatt with 34% votes and Mr. Rozaini bin Nizar with 26% votes. The polling
result is as below:-



Committee

Paoll ended | 2 questons | 50of 120 {(75%) participated

1. Commantes (Multpde Chalce) *
550 (5] andwered

Mahd Rasik bin Mohomed Shatdl (EEM £2%
Pref 5¢ D Ting Kier Hwa 1E2/53 67 %
57 oo Faazal Fuad L0/ L5 %

5 Matthias Lois Hooag Fel

Razami B Nizar 2380 26%

5S¢ Haj Ademan Shah Bin Maohd Ardis

& Chee Adzhan bin Che Adean [
—

5 SiEw ek Hoong 1585 15%
e

5S¢ Zaleha bnsi Abd Rehman

&r Zaleha binti abd Rahman A6EF 355

¢ Firdaies bis hiuga i
Er Divad Looi Siew Fatt

Date' 5r Dr Arimudde bin Bahan TS 30N
e —————————————

M Mafig Ein Mokhtar VRSN 1%
— o}

Jerryp L el Kt (Y5/B9} 17%
A ——

Hohamed Al Bin Mohamed Abu Backer (B9 #
—-..

teazias Bin Mokhtar {1739 125%
- —

Anyanthi Kupaiiaemy (2185 24%
TR ——

Rezali Bin Mustata (5@ 66
—

7. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

1) Internal Auditor 1
Members were given one (1) minute to vote and the majority of members voted for Sr Low Han Hoe
with 32% votes. The results for Mr. Thomas Tan Soo Hock and Sr Jasmine Liau Huoi Chin were tied with
30% votes. Therefore, Mr. Thomas Tan Soo Hock and 5r Jasmine Liau Huoi Chin will be re-voted as
Internal Auditor 2. The polling result is as below: -

Internal Auditors

Poll ended | 2 questans | 63 of 115 (60%) parstpated

1. Internal Auaditors (Single Chalcn) *
RS [100%) antwered

Thomas Tam Soo Hock (21769 2l
Lim Tesk Moang (360 The
i

RAchd Mafit Bin Mokhlar i
———

Seggaran Dunnaha (5/68) 7%
—

Sr Low Han Hoe 2365 325

S framcis Loh L3168 0%
e e———y

Seggaran Dunaina {2/E%) 33
-

Jagmane Lisu Huoi Chin {AVEH 304
D e  EEEE

Paal Enki Wy Mohd Khatzain [Tapé%) 108
_—
Sr Praem Kumar [TEAE5T 2



2) Internal Auditor 2

Members were given one (1) minute to vote and the majority of the members voted for Ms. Jasmine
Liau Huoi Chin as the Internal Auditor 2 with 70% votes. The polling result is as below: -

Internal Auditors

Poll ended | 1 question | 80 of 115 (68%) participated
1. Internal Auditors (Single Choice) *

80/80 (100%) answered

Thomas Tan Soo Hock (24/80) 30%

Jasmine Liau Huai Chin (56/80) T0%

3} External auditor

Members were given one (1) minute to vote and the majority of the members voted to remain Yeap
Cheng Chuan & Co. as the MIPFM External Auditor with 65% votes. The polling result is as below: -

External Auditor

Poll ended | 1 question | 71 of 114 (52%) participated

1. External Auditor (Single Choice) *
T1/71 (100%) answered

Yeap Cheng Chuan & Co. {£6/71) 65%
_

K € Chia & Moor (&/71) 11%
pm——]

Jeffrey & Co. (3/71) 4%
-

Syam & Co. (14/77) 20%
——————]

8. ANY OTHER MATTERS

I. Tan 5riDato' Dr. 5r Abdul Rahim congratulates the elected Committes members for the term 2021/2023.

II. Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Sr Abdul Rahim suggested on the appointment of an Honorary Legal Advisor be made
to the lawyer firm instead of the appoinmnet of an individual lawyer.
» No objection from the members and unanimously agreed with Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Sr Abdul Rahim
suggestion and seconded by Sr Haji Adzman Shah.

Ill. Tan Sri Dato' Dr. 5r Abdul Rahim suggested for the purpose of continuity, the Immediate Past President
should not be the Committee member and shall remain as the Immediate Past President.

» No objection from the members and unanimously agreed with Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Sr Abdul Rahim
suggestion,

10
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CLOSING REMARK BY MIPFM PRESIDENT 2021/2023

Datuk Sr Haji Kamarulzaman thanked all the members that have voted him to be the President of MIPFM for
the term 2021/2023 and also congratulated to the elected Committee members. Datuk invite all members to
work together and to elevate MIPFM. Datuk thanked Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Sr Abdul Rahim for the support and
guidance towards MIPFM. Datuk’s objective is to uphold the Property Managers profession to be at the same
level as Valuers. Datuk also hopes to upgrade this profession internationally and hopes the private and
government sectors can work together to uplift the profession.

The Annual General Meeting (AGM) is proposed to be closed by Sr Siew Yee Hoong and seconded by Sr Hj
Ishak Bin [smail.

With no other matters raised, the meeting was concluded and adjourned at 11.40 am.

Prepared by: Endorsed by:

L]

SR NAGESWARAN A/L MUNIANDY DATUK SR HAJI KAMARULZAMAN BIN MAT SALLEH
SECRETARY GENERAL 2021/2023 PRESIDENT 2021/2023

11
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MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS (MIPFM)
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE FOR 2021/2022

1.0FFICE BEARERS FOR 2021/2023
e 10th Annual General Meeting was held on 30th September 2021
e The Committee Members for 2021/2023

o Executive Officers:-
President : YBhg. Datuk Sr Haji Kamarulzaman bin Mat Salleh
Deputy President : Sr Haji Ishak Bin Ismail
Secretary General : Sr Nageswaran Muniandy
Treasurer General : Sr Matthias Loui Hoong Fei

e Committee Members:-
1) Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa
2) Datuk Sr Firdaus bin Musa
3) Sr David Looi Siew Fatt
4) Mohd Razik bin Mohamed Shakif
5) Rozaini Bin Nizar

e Immediate Past President
Sr Haji Adzman Shah Mohd Ariffin

o Editor-in-Chief of The Property Manager
Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa

MIPFM OFFICE BEARERS
(2021/2023)

ent

| Sr Nageswaran Muniandy
Secretary General




* Meetings of the Committee for term 2021/2022

Committee Members Attendance for Committee Meetin Total
(2020/2021) 6/10 | 29/11 | 26/1 | 28/2 | 28/3 | 14/4 | 28/4 | 2/6 | 30/8 | Attendance
Datuk Sr Hj Kamarulzaman v N X X v N \ v \ 7/9
Sr Haji Ishak I1smail \ v v v v v Y N N 9/9
Sr Nageswaran y X X y X \." v X v 5/9
Sr Matthias Loui v v v v X v v X X 6/9
Datuk Sr Firdaus Musa X V V y N N X v v 719
Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa y \ X N V v \ v 7/9
Mohd Razik v N v X v v v \ v 8/9
Sr David Looi Siew Fatt V v y v N | v \ N 9/9
Rozaini Bin Nizar A ~ A y y N 4 A A 9/9
Total Attendees 8 9 7 8 7 10 8 T 7
Immediate Past President Attendance For Committee Meeting Total
6/10 | 2911 | 26/1 | 28/2 | 28/3 | 14/4 | 28/4 | 2/6 | 30/8 | Attendance
Sr Hj Adzman Shah X \ y V X v X X \ 5/9
e Member of Staff
No | Post Name
1 | Secretariat Nur Falina binti Mohd Rosly (Alin)
2 | Admin cum IT Assistant | Adilah Binti Zulkarnain (Adilah)
2. ALLOCATION OF PORTFOLIO
e The following are the person-in-charge of each portfolio:-
No. Portfolio Committee Members
. . Sr Nageswaran Muniandy
L MlemmoRrEit & ReEr it Mohd Razik Mohamed Shakif

Rozaini Nizar
2 CPD & Training Program Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa
Sr David Looi Siew Fatt

Sr David Looi Siew Fatt
3 Conference & Annual Dinner Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa
Rozaini Nizar

4 Newsletter & Publication Prof Sr Dr. Ting Kien Hwa

Datuk Sr Hj Kamarulzaman Mat Salleh

5 Press / Media Secretariat

Sr Haji Ishak Bin Ismail
6 Collaboration & Partnership Sr Matthias Loui Hoong Fei
Sr Nageswaran Muniandy

Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa
Datuk Sr Firdaus Musa
Sr Hj Adzman Shah Mohd Ariffin

Professional
Certification Program




3. MEMBERSHIP

e Total Active Members

Active Members

Fellow Members 36
Ordinary Members 798
Associate Members 77
Total Active Members 911

o Defaulters

Defaulters

Total unpaid members for

2022 ca

Total members are in
default for 3 consecutive 20

years
e New intake members in 2021/2022

Fellow Members 16
Ordinary Members 111
Associate Members 22

» Note: Active members are those who have paid dues for any or all 2020, 2021 and 2022.




4. REPORT ON ACTIVITIES

e NCC Workshop for the Registration of Real Estate Negotiators (REN)

No. Date Location
1 4 & 5 November 2021 Kuala Lumpur
2 20 & 21 December 2021 Kuala Lumpur

e CPD Seminars
CPD Organising Chairman : Rozaini Nizar
CPD Organising Committee : Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa

: Sr David Looi Siew Fatt

No.

Events

Date

Venue

Number of
participants

MIPFM CPD SEMINAR
'PROACTIVE
PROPERTY MANAGER’

30.11.2021

Concorde Hotel,
Kuala Lumpur

156

MIPFM CPD CPD
SEMINAR 'PROACTIVE
PROPERTY MANAGER'

SECOND SERIES

23.12.2021

Concorde Hotel,
Kuala Lumpur

78

MIPFM CPD SEMINAR
SERIES 2022:
PROPERTY MANAGER
COMPETENCY IN
KUALA LUMPUR

29.3.2022

Concorde Hotel,
Kuala Lumpur

128

MIPFM CPD SEMINAR
SERIES 2022:
PROPERTY MANAGER
COMPETENCY IN
PENANG

24.5.2022

Hotel Mercure
Beach, Penang

78

MIPFM CPD SEMINAR
SERIES 2022:
PROPERTY MANAGER
COMPETENCY IN
JOHOR BAHRU

17.7.2022

Impiana Senai Hotel,
Johor Bahru

* Note: MIPFM Seminars are sponsored by Nippon Paint Malaysia




« WEBINAR

The webinar on World FM Day 2022 Celebration - Digitalisation in Property and Facility
Management: Best Practices and Latest Trends. Joint organised by MIPFM and ServeDeck and

supported by the Malaysia PropTech Association. The webinar was officiated by Guest of Honour,
Mr. John Carrillo, the Chairman of Global FM

Moderator Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa

Sr Haji Adzman Shah bin Mohd Ariffin

Panelists Sr Haji Ishak bin Ismail

Mr Suhandra Arianto

5. THE PROPERTY MANAGER (MIPFM E-JOURNAL)

MIPFM continues to provide an informative professional journal to the members. To date, The
Property Manager (TPM) e-journal has published up to ten (10) editions (Vol. 4 No. 3) by
Professor Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa, the Editor-in-Chief of The Property Manager. MIPFM members
can enjoy the privilege of the latest news and articles through The Property Manager e-journal.
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6. MIPFM COLLABORATION AND ENGAGEMENT SINCE THE LAST ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (AGM)

Memorandum of understanding (MoU) with the Gowise IOT Solutions Sdn Bhd

MIPFM had an MoU with GoWise I0T Solutions Sdn Bhd known as WisePost on 26 January
2022. WisePost offers smart locker solutions to facilitate the delivery of parcels to strata
residents and tenants. It operates 24 hours a day, 7 days a week and provides a high level of
security and facilitates the drop-off and collection of parcels & documents.

Memorandum of understanding (MoU) with the University of Geomatika Malaysia (UGM)
MoU signing ceremony with UGM was held on 23 June 2022. The MoU essentially to sets out
the general nature of the intended areas of collaboration between MIPFM and UGM. Academic
involvement in conducting research, consultations, teaching, learning, course structure,
publication and seminars in the areas of property and facility management.

MIPFM and MAFM Working Group Discussion

MIPFM Sub Committee (Sr Haji Ishak, Prof Sr Dr Ting Kien Hwa , Sr Matthias Loui and Sr Haji
Adzman) had a series of discussions with the Malaysian Association of Facility Management
(MAFM) Exco members. Among the matters discussed is to introduce Property Managers and
its role in the Facility Management, CIDB registration, membership and other issues relating to
the Property and Facility Managers.

Courtesy Visit and Meeting with the Director of CIDB Wilayah Persekutuan

MIPFM Committee had a courtesy meeting with YBrs Pn. Zainora Zainal, the Director of CIDB
Wilayah Persekutuan. The purpose of this meeting is to introduce MIPFM and our role in the
Property and Facility Management industry. Besides, to understand the procedure to allow the
Registered Property Managers to be able to register with the CIDB.

Courtesy Visit to the University of Geomatika Malaysia (UGM)

MIPFM Sub Committee (Sr Haji Ishak and Prof Sr Dr Ting Kien Hwa) had a courtesy visit to the
University of Geomatika Malaysia (UGM) and a discussion with Prof. Dr. Ismail bin Omar, Vice
Chancellor of UGM and Dr. Nurul Amirah, the Dean of Faculty Of Architecture, Surveying &
Property (FABUH). The matters discussed are on the future collaboration between MIPFM and
UGM and the MoU.

Cordial Meeting with CSS Decisions Sdn Bhd

MIPFM Committee had a series of discussions with the CSS Decisions Managing Director, Ms.
Irene Lim and her team to review and revised the current MoU for the betterment of both
parties as a smart partnership. Besides, shares ideas that are in line with the demand and
market needs.

Cordial Meeting with the President of the Malaysian Proptech Association (MPA)

Cordial meeting with Dr. Daniele Gambero, the President of MPA. The purpose of this meeting
Is to introduce both Associations' roles and the activities. As well as the planned on World FM
Day Webinar.

Series of Meeting with Etiga Insurance
MIPFM Committee had a series of meeting with Etiga Insurance representatives. The matters
discussed are to design an Exclusive Professional Indemnity (PI) Insurance package for
MIPFM members and to have a corporate partnership that will benefit MIPFM and its members.




7. MIPFM ENGAGEMENT ON EXTERNAL COMMITTEE

e The Board of Valuers, Appraisers, Estate Agents and Property Managers (LPPEH)
Committee
MIPFM Representatives at the LPPEH:-
1. Datuk Sr Haji Kamarulzaman Mat Slleh (Property Management Committee)
2. Sr Haji Ishak bin Ismail (Property Management Committee)
3. Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa (Property Management and CPD Committee)

 FIABCI National Committee
MIPFM Representatives at FIABCI National Committee meeting:-
1. Datuk Sr Haji Kamarulzaman bin Mat Slleh
2. Sr Haji Ishak bin Ismail
3. Sr Nageswaran Muniandy

e Focus Group Discussion (FGD) Berkenaan Pemasangan Peralatan Keselamatan
Tambahan di Kawasan Perumahan Bertingkat by KPKT
MIPFM Representative for this FGD: Rozaini Nizar

e Focus Group Discussion (FGD) on Economic Agglomeration of Industrial and Business
Environment Through the Development of Efficient Asset and Facilities Management

Model by UTM CRES
MIPFM Representative for this FGD: Mohd Razik Mohamed Shakif

o Discussion on the Direction of Real Estate for Geomatika University
MIPFM Representatives:-
1. Datuk Kamarulzaman bin Mat Salleh
2. Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa
3. Sr David Looi Siew Fatt
4. Rozaini Nizar

e Malaysian Technical Standards Forum Bhd (MTSFB) by MCMC Workshop on Standards
Development for Fixed Network Facilities focusing on Landed Strata Property
MIPFM Representative for this FGD: Mohd Razik Mohamed Shakif

 Mesyuarat Membincangkan Cadangan Penggunaan “CTOS JMB Solution” oleh Pemajul/
JMB/ MC/ Sub-MC dan Ejen Pengurusan ke atas Penghutang Caj Penyenggaraan di Skim
Bangunan Berstrata by COB DBKL

e Collaborative Meeting with Faculty of Built Environment (FOBE), Tunku Abdul Rahman

University College (TAR UC)
MIPFM Representative: Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa




8. MIPFM EXCOS AS JUDGES OF THE WORLD AND NATIONAL PROPERTY AWARDS

No.

Awards

2022 FIABCI MALAYSIA PROPERTY
AWARDS

2022 FIABCI WORLD PRIX D'EXCELLENCE
AWARDS

THE PROPERTYGURU ASIA PROPERTY
AWARDS

2022 THE EDGE MALAYSIA BEST
MANAGED & SUSTAINABLE PROPERTY
AWARDS

MIPFM Judges

Datuk Sr Hj Kamarulzaman Bin Mat Salleh

Prof Sr Ts Dr. Ting Kien Hwa
Datuk Sr Firdaus Bin Musa

Datuk Sr Hj Kamarulzaman Bin Mat Salleh

Sr Haji Ishak Bin Ismail
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT

e The financial statement for the year ended 31st December 2021 is as follows:

Accumulated
Funds

Current Assets

2021
(RM)

472,243.92

493,885.94

e Income and expenditure for 2021

Total Income

Total Expenditure
incl tax

Surplus

e Fixed Deposit

Fixed Deposit

2021
(RM)

270,112.06

209,479.98

60,632.08

393,885.94

2020
(RM)

411,611.84

457,035.08

2020
(RM)

277,310.31

228,803.78

48,506.52
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Registration no: 1682-11-Sel

MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
{Registered in Malaysia)

STATEMENT BY THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

On behalf of the Committee of MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY
MANAGERS, We hereby state that, in the opinion of the Committee, the accompanying statement
of financial position as at 31st December, 2021 and the statement of comprehensive income and
expenditure and the statement of receipts and payments for the financial period then ended
together with the notes thereto have been properly prepared in accordance with the Malaysian
Private Entities Reporting Standard (*“MPERS™) and the requirements of Societies Act, 1966 in
Malaysia.

Signed on behalf of the Committee,

DATUNR Sr HAJI
KAMARULZAMAN BIN MAT

SALLEH
PRESIDENT TREASURER GENERAL

Date: 01 SEP mﬂ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
(Registered in Malaysia)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND
FACILITY MANAGERS (*MIPFM’), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31st
December, 2021, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of receipts and payments for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies, as set out on pages 9 to 15.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Institute as at 31st December, 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Private Entities Reporting Standard and the requirements
of the Societies Act, 1966 in Malaysia.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Institute in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics, Conduct
and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code™), and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA
Code.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon
The Committee Members of the Institute are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements of the Institute does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of the Committee Members for the Financial Statements

The Committee Members of the Institute are responsible for the preparation of financial statements of
the Institute that give a true and fair view in accordance with Malaysian Private Entities Reporting
Standard and the requirements of the Societies Act, 1966 in Malaysia. The Committee Members are
also responsible for such internal control as the Committee Members determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements of the Institute that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

EEETYTID




Registration no: 1682-11-Sel

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS (continued)

(Registered in Malaysia)

Responsibilities of the Committee Members for the Financial Statements (continued)

In preparing the financial statements of the Institute, the Commiltee Members are responsible for
assessing the Institute’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee
Members either intend to liquidate the Institute or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the
Institute as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in
Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International
Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:-

o [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the
Institute, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Institute’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee Members.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee Members’ use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Institute’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
of the Institute or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opimion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Institute to cease to continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS (continued)
(Registered in Malaysia)

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the
Institute, including the disclosures, and whether the financial stalements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Committee Members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matters
This report is made solely to the members of the Institute, as a body, in accordance with the Societies

Act, 1966 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person
for the content of this report.

/‘/\—____.
YEAP CHENG CHUAN & CO. EAP CHENG CHUAN

No. AF 0116 No, 00566/04/2024 )
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant

Petaling Jaya,

Date: )1 SEP 0
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5.
MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
(Registered in Malaysia)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31st December, 2021
2021 2020
MNote RM M

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 4 5,388.67 7.788.25
CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables 5 6,352.00 [ 10.446.60
Tax credit 5.934.69 5.777.51
Cash and bank balances 6 88.237.67 53.035.80
Fixed deposit 6 393.361.58 [ 387.,775.17

493,885.94 [ 457,035.08
Less:
CURRENT LIABILITY
Provision for taxation - -
Payables 7 27.030.69 53.211.49

27.030.69 53.211.49

Net current assets 466,855.25 403,823.59

472,243.92 411.611.84
Represented by:-
ACCUMULATED FUNDS 8 472,243.92 411,611.84

DATUK 4 HAJI K{AMARUEZAMAN Sr MATTHIAS LOUI HOOG FEI
BIN MAT SALLEH

PRESIDENT . TREASURER GENERAL

L]

The above statement of financial position is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
to financial statements.



Registration no: 1682-11-Sel

MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS

(Registered in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

For the financial vear ended 31st December, 2021

INCOME

Board CDP Program
Comimnission received from CSS
CPD program

Membership fee

MIPFM conference

Workshop for negotiators

GROSS INCOME

Add:-

OTHER INCOME

Bantuan Prihatin (SOCSQ)

Fixed deposit interest

E-journal income

Lapel Pin

Webinar Lift Safety & Fire Prevention
Nippon Paint Sponsorship-MIPFM AGM

TOTAL INCOME

Less:-

EXPENDITURE
Accounting fee

Auditor’s remuncration
AGM expenses

Bank charges

Cleaning service
Committee suits

CPD program
Depreciation of fixed assets
Documentation fee
E-journal expenses

EPF

Gift and donation
Insurance for staff medical

Note

2021 2020

RM RM
= 4582411
56,272.68 54,588.03
71,920.00 77,675.00
73,740.00 71,605.00
21,430.00 3,654.15
1,688.11 3,127.20
225,050.79 256,473.49
225,050.79 256,473.49
. 5,400.00
5,586.27 4,806.82
5,100.00 4,550.00
R 500.00
1.890.00 120.00
32.485.00 5,460.00
45,061.27 20,836.82
270.112.06 277,310.31
3,600.00 3,000.00
2,200.00 2,200.00
227.00 6,579.45
156.00 263.00
25,00 75.00
5 9,840.00
37,355.00 28,104.03
2,399.58 1,437.87
. 38.00
12,440.00 16,340.00
12.649.00 12,325.00

6,500.00 =

2,159.10 1,972.35
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MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS

(Formerly known as Malaysian Institute of Professional Property Managers)
(Registered in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE (continued)
For the financial year ended 31st December, 2021

2021 2020
Note RM RM

Less:-

EXPENDITURE (continued)

Insurance 356.62 356.62
Incentives 6.868.20 13,725.00
Medical claim - 45.00
Meeting expenses 3.682.05 381.65
Office expenses 773.25 150.27
Postage and courier 702.17 736.33
Printing and stationeries 2.556.03 17,948 .82
Printer rental 3,365.65 2.640.00
Rental 7,700.00 £.400.00
RISM PPC - | 500.00
Staff remuneration 89.923.8% . 85,317.40
SOCSO 1,470.65 1 1,652.75
SST expenses 217.80 i 132.00
Stamp duty 15.00 22.50
Tax fee 1,430.00 ' z
Telephone and internet charges 5,068.25 ; 5,293.84
Traveling expenses 140.00 ; 100.00
Utilities 3.300.00 3,600.00
Website and domain charges 1.542.80 ' 1,490.00

208,823.03 224,666.88

Less: Taxation 10 656.95 4,136.91
Surplus of income over expenditure 8 60.632.08 48.506.52

The above comprehensive statement of income and expenditure is to be read in conjunction with
the accompanying notes to financial statements.
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8.
MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
(Registered in Malaysia)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 31st December, 2021
2021 2020
Note RM RM
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Surplus of income over expenditure 61,289.03 52,643.43
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation of plant and equipment 2.399.58 1,437.87
Operating loss before changes in working 63,688.61 54,081.30
capital
Changes in receivables 4.094.60 ( 4938 88 )
Changes in payables ( 26,180.61 ) 21,748.12
Cash generated from operations 41,602.60 70,890.54
Tax paid { Bl14.32) 14,015.68 )
Net cash provided by operating activities 40,788.28 56,874.86
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 40,788.28 56,874 86
Cash and cash equivalents brought forward 440,810.97 383,936.11
Cash and cash equivalents carried forward 481,599.25 440,810.97
Represented by:-
Cash and bank balances 88.237.67 53,035.80
Fixed deposils 393,361.58 387,775.17
481,599.25 440,810.97

This above statement of cash flows is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to
financial statements.
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MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
(Registered in Malaysia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31st December, 2021

1. ORGANISATION AND OBJECTIVES
(a) General information:-

(i)

The Institute is registered under the Societies Act, 1966 with the registered
address at No 64-66, Jalan 52/4, Petaling Jaya 46200, Petaling Jaya,
Selangor.

(b) The Institute is a non-profit making organisation with the following main objectives:-

(i)

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

To promote the role of Property Managers, Asset Managers and Facilities
Managers in Malaysia as well to respect and uphold the integrity of the
profession of Property Managers and its Governing body, the Board of
Valuers, Appraisers & Estate Agents Malaysia.

To upkeep and promote the development of the profession of Property
Managers, Asset Managers and Facilities Managers through active
participation of the affairs of The Royal Institution of Surveyors, Malaysia
(RISM) and the Persatuan Penilai, Pengurus Harta, Ejen Harta & Perunding
Harta Swasta Malaysia (PEPS) and common representation in the governing
body:.

To provide a forum for the promotion of any cause common to the business
interests of members.

To foster, maintain and preserve the integrity and status of members of The
Institute, to sustain honourable practice. to discourage malpractice and to
encourage actively strict observance of the Code of Ethics and the Code of
Professional Conduct prescribed by the Institute.

To promote, research and encourage the members of the Institute to keep
abreast with latest developments relating to the practice of property
management, asset management, facilitics management or any of its allied
subjects.

To mainiain and make available to the public an up-to-date list of members of
the Institute,

To acquire, sponsor, promote, organize, conduct, manage or finance or assist
in the acquiring, sponsoring, promoting, organizing, conducting, managing or
financing of exhibitions, trade fairs, stands or displays or other commercial
ventures that are related to the objects of the Institute whether as principals or
jointly in partnership with any person, company, or Institute.

To acquire and own real estate for use of the Institute in line with its
abjectives.

To enter into sirategic partnership with third parties or to form or incorporate
subsidiary companies in furtherance of the objects of the Institute.
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MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
(Registered in Malaysia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31st December, 2021

1.  ORGANISATION AND OBJECTIVES (continued)
The Institute is a non-profit making organisation with the following main objectives
(continued):-

(b)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

To set up and maintain a panel for the appointment of arbitrators, mediators
and adjudicators for the resolution of disputes that are in the areas of
competence of Property Managers, Asset Managers and Facilities Managers
to resolve as arbitrators, mediators and adjudicators.

The income and property of the Institute shall be applied solely towards the
furtherance, promotion and execution of the objectives of the Institute and no
portion thereof shall be paid by way of dividend to the members, that nothing
herein expressed or contained shall prevent the payment in good faith of
remuneration or expenses or both to any Member or Officer of the Institute or
other person or persons for services actually rendered by him or her or them
to the Institute.

To promote education and training and to hold examinations to qualify
members of the Institute.

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Institute have been prepared in accordance with
Malaysian Private Entities Reporting Standard (“MPERS”) and the requirements of
Societies Act, 1966 in Malaysia.

(a)

(b)

Plant and equipment

)

(ii)

Measurement basis
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The plant and equipment comprises their purchase
prices and any directly attributable costs in bringing the plant and equipment to
working condition.

Plant and equipment retired from active use and held for disposals are stated at
the lower of net book value and net realisable value. Gain and loss on disposal
of plant and equipment is determined by references to its carrying amount and
is taken to the income statement in the financial year in which it was disposed.

Depreciation
Plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The principal annual rates used are as follows:-

%
Computer 20
Telecommunication 20

Office equipment 10
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MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
(Registered in Malaysia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31st December, 2021

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

(O

(g)

(h)

Receivables

Receivables are stated at nominal value as reduced by the appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts. Known bad debts are written off and allowance is
made for any specific receivables considered to be doubtful of collection.

Payables and Provisions
Payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in
the future for the goods and services received.

Provisions are recognised when the Institute has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, when it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made.

Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Institute reviews the carrying amounts of its assets
(other than inventories and deferred tax assets), to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such indication
exists, impairment is measured by comparing the carrying values of the assets with
their recoverable amounts. Recoverable amount is the higher of net selling price and
value in use, which is measured by reference to discounted future cash flows.
Recoverable amounts are estimated for individual assets or, if it is not possible, for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is charged to the income statement immediately. Reversal of
impairment losses recognised in prior years is recorded when there is an indication
that the impairment losses recognised for the asset no longer exist or have decreased.
The reversal is recognised to the extent of the carrying amount of the asset that would
have been determined (net of amortisation and depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised. The reversal is recognised in the income statement immediately.

Income Recognition
Subscription income is recognised on a receipt basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand, at bank and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are
short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.
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MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
(Registered in Malaysia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31st December, 2021

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES
The Institute’s financial risk management policy secks to ensure that adequate financial
resources are available for the development of the Institute’s businesses whilst managing its
risks. The Institute operates within clearly defined guidelines that are approved by the
Board of Committee and the Institute’s policy is not to engage in speculative transactions.

The main areas of financial risks faced by the Institute and the policy in respect of the
major areas of treasury activity are set out as follows:-
(a) Credit risk

This is the risk that a counter party is unable to pay its debts or meet its obligations.

The credit risk attributed to receivables is mitigated by the application of internal
credit review procedures.

(b} Liquidity and cash flow risks
Liquidity or funding risk is the risk of the inability to meet commitments associated
with financial instruments while cash flow risk is the risk of uncertainty of future
cash flow amount associated with a monetary financial instrument.

As part of its overall prudent liquidity management, the Institute maintains sufficient
levels of cash and cash equivalents to meet its working capital requirement.

4. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Office
Computer Telecommunication equipment Total
RM RM RM RM

Cost
A101.01.2021 13,970.00 1,078.00 450.00 15.498.00
A131.12.2021 13,970.00 1,078.00 450,00 15,498.00
Accumulated

Depreciation
A101.01.2021 7,095.55 479.20 135.00 7,709.75
E""’“’“‘a“”“ for 513808 215.60 45.00 2,399.58

e year
At131.12.2021 9,234.53 694,80 180.00 10,109.33
Carrying
amount
At31.12.2021 4,735.47 383.20 270.00 5,388.67

At 31.12.2020 6,874.45 598.80 315.00 7,788.25
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13.
MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
(Registered in Malaysia)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31st December, 2021
5. RECEIVABLES
2021 2020
RM RM
CPD program 2,382.00 6,582.00
Office renovation deposit 720.00 720.00
PO box key deposit 30.00 30.00
Rental deposit 1,400.00 1,400.00
Rental prepayment 1,000.00 1,000.00
SOSCO 120.00 14.60
Utilities deposit 700.00 700.00
6,352.00 10,446.60
Credit terms of receivables are non-interest bearing and ranges from 30 days to 60 days.
6. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
2021 2020
RM RM
Cash and bank balances 88,237.67 53,035.80
Fixed deposit 393,361.58 387,775.17
481,599.25 440,810.97
7. PAYABLES
2021 2020
RM RM
Committee Suit - 9.840.00
EPF payables 1,308.00 5,127.00
E-journal - 3,090.00
Meeting expenses - 672.00
Postage and courier 53.00 53.00
Printer rental 273.49 273.49
Incentives 19.084.20 28,444.00
Telephone and internet charges 512.00 512.00
Ablebiz Sdn. Bhd. 3,600.00 3,000.00
Yeap Cheng Chuan & Co. 2,200.00 2,200.00
27,030.69 53,211.49

Credit terms of payables are non-interest bearing and ranges from 30 days to 60 days.
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MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS
{Registered in Malaysia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31st December, 2021

8. ACCUMULATED FUNDS

2021 2020
RM RM
Balance at 1st January 411,611.84 363,105.32
Surplus for the financial year 60,632.08 48,506.52
Balance at 31st December 472,243.,92 411,611.84
9.  WORKSHOP FOR NEGOTIATORS
2021 2020
RM RM
Workshop for Negotiators- 08&09/02/2020 - 1.802.40
Workshop for Negotiators- 26&27/09/2020 - 1,324.80
Workshop for Negotiators- 30/11/2021 528.11 -
Workshop for Negotiators- 31/12/2021 1,160.00 -
1,688.11 3,127.20
10. TAXATION
2021 2020
RM RM
Current year provision 8,338.98 8,496.35
(Over)/under provision in prior year o 7.682.03 ) ( 4,359.44

656.95 4,136.91
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MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF PROPERTY AND FACILITY MANAGERS

(Registered in Malaysia)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31st December, 2021

11.

12.

SIGNIFICANT EVENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND SUBSEQUENT TO
THE REPORTING PERIOD

In March 2020, the World Health Organisation declared the Coronavirus (Covid-19)
outbreak as a pandemic in recognition of its rapid spread across the globe.

The Malaysian Government has implemented various containment measures in order to curb
the spread of Covid-19 including Movement Control Order (“MCO™), Full MCO and
Enhanced MCO (or total lockdown).

In June 2021, the Malaysian Government unveiled the four-phase National Recovery Plan
whereby movement control measures will be gradually eased as Malaysia moves from one
phase to the next.

On 1** April 2022, the Malaysian Government announced that Malaysia will transition to the
endemic stage with all restrictions on business operating hours removed.

The Company has considered the impact of Covid-19 in the application of significant
judgements and estimates to determine the amounts recognised in the financial statements.
Given the fluidity of the situation, the Company will continue to monitor the impact of
Covid-19 and take appropriate and timely measures to minimise its impact on the company’s
operations,

AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Institute’s financial statements were authorised for issue on 01SEP 2017 by
the Committee.
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MIPFM FELLOW MEMBERSHIP AWARD

YBrs Sr Haji Abdul Razak bin Yusak
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF VALUATION AND PROPERTY SERVICES
DEPARTMENT OF MALAYSIA (JPPH) AND PRESIDENT OF THE
BOARD OF VALUERS, APPRAISERS, ESTATE AGENTS AND
PROPERTY MANAGERS MALAYSIA (BOVAEP)

Sr Zaharin Bin I-\-hm'ad Zamani

MANAGING DIRECTOR, ZAHARIN NEXCAP PROPERTY
CONSULTANTS SDN BHD
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MIPFM FELLOW MEMBERS

NO. |MEMBERSHIP No.| MEMBERSHIP
) NO. FULL NAME : NO. FULL NAME
1. PMF 0002 | Sr Wong Kok Soo Tan Sri Dato' (Dr) Sr Abdul Rahim Abdul
19. PMF 0022 Rahman
2. PMF 0003 | Sr Mark Saw Khay Liang
20.| PFM No. F0023 | Sr Haji Mohd Khairudin bin Abd Halim
3. PMF 0005 | Sr Loh Soong Park
21.| PFM No. F0024 | Dato' Sr Haji A'zmi bin Abdul Latif
4. PMF 0006 | Datuk Sr Sidsapesan A/L Sittampalam
) 22.( PFM No. F0025 | Jasmine Liau Huoi Chin
5. PMFE 0007 | Sr Thiruselvam A/L S. Arumugam
23.| PFM No. F0026 | Rozaini Bin Nizar
6. PMF 0008 | Sr Sarkunan A/L G. Subramaniam
24.| PFM No. F0027 | Ooi Yew Hock (Eric Ooi)
7. PMF 0009 | Sr Mohd Faizal Bin Fuad
25.| PFM No. F0028 | Mohd Razik Bin Mohamed Shakif
8. PMF 0011 | Norman Robert Abrahamsen
26.| PFM No. F0029 | Siew Kok Kong
9. PMF 0012 | Datuk Sr Firdaus Bin Musa
. . 27.| PFM No. F0030 | Sr Ahmad Ishak bin Ahmad Tajul Ariffin
10. PMF 0013 | Sr Loui Hoong Fei
. 28.| PFM No. F0031 | See Kok Loong
11. PMF 0014 | Sr Nageswaran A/L Muniandy
12. PMF 001 Datuk Kamalul Arifin Bi h Tunku Dato’ Adj Prof Sr Dr Fauzi bin
0015 | Datuk Kamalul Arifin Bin Othman 29.| PFMNo. F0032 | 1,1y Dato’ Abdul Malek Al Haj
13. PMF 0016 | Sr Low Han Hoe
30. | PFM No. F0033 | YBhg Dato' Sr Rosli Bin Atan
14. PMF 0017 | Sr Haji Ishak bin Ismail
31.| PFM No. F0034 | Prof Sr Dr Hishamuddin bin Mohd Ali
15. PMF 0018 | Sr Looi Siew Fatt
32.| PFM No. F0035 | Sr Nor Zaini bin Rakimen
16. PMF 0019 | Sr Haji Adzman Shah Bin Mohd Ariffin
33.| PFM No. F0036 | Prem Kumar a/l Subramaniam
17. PMF 0020 | Datuk Sr Haji Kamarulzaman bin Mat Salleh
34.| PFM No. F0037 | Tan Hoon Tiong (Billy Tan)
18. PMF 0021 | Prof Sr Ts Dr Ting Kien Hwa
35.| PFM No. F0038 | Kuruvilla Parapallil Abraham
36. PMF 0056 Sr Ganesh Chinnapan




MIPFM ORDINARY MEMBERS

No. [MEMSS SHIP FULL NAME No, \MEMTESHIP FULL NAME
1. PM 0001 Dato’ Mani A/L Usilappan 28. PM 0051 Er Soon Chin
2. PM 0008 Choy Yue Kwong 29. PM 0054 Lim Chai Yin
3. PM 0011 Yasmin Binti Husin Jamal 30. PM 0055 Tan Say Keat
4. PM 0013 Subramaniam A/L Arumugam 31. PM 0057 Ainuddin Jalaini Bin Ismail
5. PM 0016 | Jamaludin Bin Ngit 32. PM 0059 Peh Seng Yee
6. PM 0019 P. Tangga Peragasam 33. PM 0060 Tan Ka Leong
7. PM 0020 Chong Teck Seng 34. PM 0061 Heng Kiang Hai @ Ong Kiang Hai
8. PM 0022 Sr Zaharin Bin Ahmad Zamani 35. PM 0062 Aziah Mohd Yusoff
9. PM 0024 | Judy Ong Mei-Chen 36. PM 0063 Lee Eng Kow
10. PM 0026 Ooi Hsien Yu 37. PM 0064 Danny Yeo Soon Kee
11. PM 0029 Lai Chee Woi 38. PM 0068 Ahmad Faisal Bin Ahmad Shayuti
12. PM 0032 Geoffrey Ong Khang Nian 39. PM 0069 Wong Kwong Onn
13. PM 0033 | Kamarudzaman Bin Saad 40. PM 0070 Lim Lian Hong
14. PM 0036 | Yap Kian Ann 41. PM 0071 Tan Chong Kheng
15. PM 0037 Chin Shiow Wei 42. PM 0075 Mohd Radzi Bin Jusoh
16. PM 0038 Yap Tian Sing 43. PM 0076 Lee Sot Chen
17. PM 0040 Nicholas Jerome Boudville, Pkt, Pjk 44. PM 0077 Sr D Dahryna Binti Mohd Yunos
18. PM 0041 | Ong Teng Eng 45, PM 0078 Ismail Bin Che Mat
19. PM 0042 | Vijayakumar A/L T. Ponnusamy 46. PM 0079 Azmi Bin Abd Malik
20. PM 0043 | Sr. Toh Chin Shen 47, PM 0081 Suhashini AIP Demudu
21. PM 0044 Mohd Salleh Bin Akram 48. PM 0082 Prakash A/L Mutusamay
22, PM 0045 Sr Kamaruzaman Bin Jamil 49. PM 0083 Ng Joo Weng
23. PM 0046 Foo Gee Jen 50. PM 0084 Ong May May
24, PM 0047 Lee Sheau Huey 51. PM 0085 Jerome Hong Boon Peng
25. PM 0048 | Chuan Tinng Tinng 52. PM 0087 Goh Tian Sie
26. PM 0049 | Teh Hong Chua 53. PM 0088 Tan Chun Khuan
27. PM 0050 | Lee Jun Liang 54, PM 0089 Ong Chun Yew




MIPFM ORDINARY MEMBERS

No, |IEMIRERSHIP FULL NAME No, \MEMTESHIP FULL NAME
55. PM 0090 Mahayuddin Bin Makmin 82. PM 0178 Chelwin Soo Yiing Wen

56. PM 0098 Ibrahim Bin Mustapha 83. PM 0182 Goh Hooi Yan

57. PM 0107 Wan Mohd Zulhisyam Bin Wan Zahari 84, PM 0183 Heng Yong Xiang

58. PM 0115 Saiful Bahri Bin Ahmad Mokhtar 85. PM 0184 Yaw Mee Yew

59. PM 0125 Sivadas A/L C.P. Velayudhan 86. PM 0185 Samsul Kamar Bin Sukiman
60. PM 0126 Chin Cho Liang 87. PM 0186 Tew Kok Huat

61. PM 0130 Deb Brata Das Gupta 88. PM 0189 Khaw Eng Leng

62. PM 0131 Elvin AIL Berty Luke Fernandez 89. PM 0190 Teoh Leong Seng

63. PM 0133 Sr Hairul Anuar Bin Shamsuddin 90. PM 0191 Gun Wei Seng

64. PM 0134 Dato Loh Soong Chew 91. PM 0193 Leong Kin Liang

65. PM 0137 Stanley Toh Kim Seng 92. PM 0194 Suleiman bin Ahmad

66. PM 0142 Ahmad Bin Abu Bakar 93. PM 0195 Teng Hon Keong

67. PM 0143 | Ahmad Bin Latib 94. PM 0197 Sallehuddin bin Mohd Iskan
68. PM 0144 Norlela Binti Che Azis 95. PM 0198 Noor Azhar bin Mohd Asha'ari
69. PM 0145 Mohd Azharuddin Bin Murah 96. PM 0199 Ong Weng Chuin

70. PM 0146 Suganthee Aiyalu A/IP Parthasarathee 97. PM 0200 Ong Aun Kung

71. PM 0147 Loo Choo Wei 98. PM 0201 Lai Leong Kwan

72. PM 0151 Mohamad Bin Atan 99. PM 0203 Idris Bin Abdullah

73. PM 0152 Loh Beng Hooi 100. PM 0204 Noorazian binti Yeob

74. PM 0153 | Gurjit Singh AIL Surjit Singh 101. PM 0205 Norafizi bin Mohd Nor

75. PM 0156 | Che Had Bin Dhali 102. PM 0206 Mohd Ismail bin Marhaban
76. PM 0157 | G. Paremes Sivam A/L Gurugulu 103. PM 0208 Ahmad Kassim bin Daud
77. PM 0158 | Vadeveloo AIL Suppiah 104. PM 0209 Sr Zulkifli bin Daud

78. PM 0162 Jane Liaw Pei Chen 105. PM 0211 Rohasmey bin Taib

79. PM 0163 Kimberly Pang Ching Ling 106. PM 0212 Mohd Farid bin Sa'ad

80. PM 0172 Justin Chee Ting Hwang 107. PM 0213 Mohd Yunus bin A Rahman
81. PM 0174 | Sim Song Len 108. PM 0216 Sim Kian Siong




MIPFM ORDINARY MEMBERS

NO. MEMBERSHIP NO. MEMBERSHIP
NO. FULL NAME NO. FULL NAME
109. PM 0217 Sr Abdul Halim Hussain 136. PM 0265 Jackson Cheng
110. PM 0220 Tan Gaik Eng 137. PM 0266 Tang Siew Foong
111. PM 0222 Cheong Chee Yuen 138. PM 0267 Ungku Mohd Iskandar Bin Ungku Ismail
112. PM 0223 Haw Chin 139. PM 0268 Ong Hai Chuan
113.| PM 0224 | Dato' SrChang Fu Lin 140.. PM0269 | Lee Sook Mei
114. PM 0226 Hoh Hee Ooi 141. PM 0274 Azrul Hafiz Bin Abdul Hamid

115. PM 0227 Mohd Hasrol Haffiz bin Aliasak 142. PM 0276 Pung Po Bao

. 143. PM 0278 Muhammad Yasin Bin Hashim
116. PM 0228 Wong Wai Kun

144. PM 0279 Rubiah Binti Md Zan
117. PM 0229 Goh Bee Yong

. 145. PM 0280 Azuliana Binti Mohamad
118. PM 0230 Jasen Vun Vui Fen

P 146. PM 0281 Nagashanthini Sukalingam
119. PM 0233 Nithiyaini AIP Jewa

o 147. PM 0282 Noryati Binti Abdul Wahab
120. PM 0240 Rashib bin Nang

. 148. PM 0283 Ting Kang Sung
121. PM 0241 Yapp Fook Sin @ Peter Yap

i i 149. PM 0285 Yip Phooi Leng
122. PM 0242 Rayner Barnabas Longinus Molikun

123.| PM 0243 | Victor Vincent Alvin Lim Jr. 150..  PM0286 | Henry Yeo Hap Soon

124.| PM0244 | Chen Yun Ngen 151.|  PM0288 | Hii Wei Jin

125.| PM0246 | Ahmad Zikrileh bin Ismail 152, PM0290 | Liew Lee Lee

153. PM 0295 Lim Tien Yang
126. PM 0247 Ng Heng Cheong

154.] PM0303 | Cornelius Koh
127. PM 0248 | Anthony Chua Kian Beng ornefius Ko

155 PM 0304 | Harry William Koh
128.| PM0249 | Ibrahim bin Ujar arry Wiiliam 2o

129.| PMO0251 | Jeannie Tan Tzu Hsi 156.  PM0305 | Benjamin Mu ViKien

130.| PM0252 | Jamie Tan Mun Onn 157.|  PM0307 | Chong Chen Loong

131.| PMO0255 | Haw Yin Han 158.|  PM0308 | Johnny Chong

132.| PMO0256 | Muhd Kamal bin Mohamed 159.|  PM0309 | Chong Fui Mei

133. PM 0257 Krishnakumar A/L Paramanandan 160. PM 0312 Chan Mon Hueg

134. PM 0259 Lee Wen Keat 161. PM 0316 Nor Izrin Binti Md Isahak

135. PM 0264 Lee Kun Thye 162. PM 0317 Kamarul Ariffin Bin Sailan
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163. PM 0318 Azman Bin Misri 190. PM 0392 Yusri Kamaruzaman Mohamed Yusof
164. PM 0319 Jefferi Bin Japirun 191. PM 0393 Zulhanafi Bin Othman
165. PM 0324 Arevind Pillai A/L Baskaran Pillai 192. PM 0394 Lee Te Hsiang
166. PM 0325 | Aw Yong Pei Loon 193. PM 0396 Chock Siew Nee
167. PM 0329 Azhar Bin Abdul Razak 194. PM 0402 Tai Sua Koong
168. PM 0331 Ahmad Shazrin Bin Mohamed Azmi 195. PM 0405 Clarence Tangga Peragasam
169. PM 0333 Ng Weng Yew 196. PM 0407 Kok Chin Yee
170. PM 0340 Daniel Ma Jen Yi 197. PM 0411 Yeo Kian Aun
171. PM 0346 | Loo Boon Wei 198. PM0412 | Chang Peu Lee
172. PM 0351 | Stephanie Lim Liew Sim 199. PM 0413 | Sahrul Eruan Bin Othman
173. PM 0354 Tan Ban Poh 200. PM 0415 Sr Arifin Bin Mohd
174. PM 0355 | Tan Miu Chon 201 PMO0416 | Tee Siew Bee
175. PM 0357 | Soeb Bin Pawi 202. PM 0422 | Chew Kwong Cheong
176. PM 0359 Dzurllkanian @ Zulkarnain Bin Daud 203. PM 0423 Loke Pang Keong
177. PM 0361 Ooi Guat Eng 204. PM 0424 Lim Boon Ping
178. PM 0363 Rama Moorthy A/L Appanah 205. PM 0425 Lim Ah Leck
179. PM 0366 Sr Mohamad Faldeli Bin Alias 206. PM 0426 Din Bin Hasan
180. PM 0370 Datuk Faizan Bin Abdul Rahman 207. PM 0428 Tan Kok Yew
181. PM 0371 Huan Cheng Kee 208. PM 0429 Au Yong Wah Yip
182. PM 0374 Lum Mingming 209. PM 0430 Mohd Zam Bin Mustaman
183. PM 0376 Wong Wen Chet 210. PM 0433 Siew Lean Bao
184. PM 0378 Mohd Saffian Bin Jaafar 211. PM 0435 Chan Kian Sang @ Chan Boon Loy
185. PM 0380 Ahmad Khalil Bin Mohd Salleh 212, PM 0440 Mohd Fauzi Bin Ariffin
186. PM 0384 Noraliza Binti Basrah 213. PM 0444 Teoh Poh Huat
187. PM 0385 Norbaya Binti Ab Rahim 214. PM 0445 Kholim Bin Sahray
188. PM 0387 Radzmah Binti Othman 215. PM 0446 J. Saravanakumaran A/L Jayaraman
189. PM 0388 Assoc. Prof. Dr.Rohayu Binti Ab Majid 216. PM 0447 Adlee Razeem Bin Jaafar




MIPFM ORDINARY MEMBERS

NO. MEMBERSHIP NO. MEMBERSHIP

NO. FULL NAME NO. FULL NAME
217. PM 0453 Loo Kung Hoe 244, PM 0558 Yeow Tze Tet
218. PM 0461 Noor Hafizah Binti Abdullah 245, PM 0560 Iswardi Bin Ismail
219. PM 0462 Ragunathan A/IL Arumugam 246. PM 0562 Kamalahasan AIL Achu
220. PM 0464 | Santiraganesh A/L Kirubaharan 247. PM 0566 | Dr. Siti Uzairiah Binti Mohd Tobi
221. PM 0465 | Izham Bin Abdul Aziz 248. PM 0570 | Sr Muhammed Zaidi Bin Muhamed Mashuri
222, PM 0472 | Lam Joon Onn, Donald 249, PM 0574 | Lingesh AJL Ratnagopal
223, PM 0480 Ong May Lee 250. PM 0575 Mohamad Bin Musa
224. PM 0498 | Melissa Felix Lee 251./ PMO0576 | Manimaran A/L Raman
225. PM 0505 | Siow Yu Wen 252.| PMO0577 | Hanim Binti Nordin
226. PM 0506 | Ng Kia Khee 253. PM 0578 | Muhammad Haziq Bin Bahari
227. PM 0517 | Tang Shin Wee 254.] PMO0581 | Hoa Chee Guan
228. PM 0520 Puah Chee Keong 255, PM 0583 Ang Yew Poh
229. PM 0522 Shee Hoon Yeaw 256. PM 0585 Mohd Hafidz Bin Mohd Amin
230. PM 0523 Sr Marina Binti Hassan 257. PM 0586 Yew Poh Jeng

Prof.Madya Sr. Dr. Mohamad Sukeri Bin 258. PM 0587 | Mohd Fawzi Bin Ibrahim

231.| PMO0526 | 1Ot

259. PM 0588 Erman Hardy Bin Murzamil

232. PM 0527 Nor Syariah Binti Zolkifli
260. PM 0590 Muhammad Saef Furqan Bin Rosni
233. PM 0529 Noorsidi Aizuddin Bin Mat Noor
261. PM 0591 Tan Chun Haw
234. PM 0530 Anuar Bin Husin
262. PM 0592 Victor Huang Hua
235. PM 0531 Lo King Weng

263. PM 0595 Tan Bee Shien

236. PM 0532 Mohd Uzair Bin Shahrir
264. PM 0596 Teoh Siew Lian

237. PM 0535 Nurul Hidayah Binti Suboh
265. PM 0597 Paul Brendan Chan

238. PM 0545 Ishak Bin Ismail
266. PM 0598 Khairul Anuar Bin Hairun

239. PM 0546 Rosdi Bin Ya'acob
267. PM 0599 Sia Bee Yan

240. PM 0550 Mohd Faiz Bin Awang Din
268. PM 0601 Wan Norhazwani Idayu Binti Wan Suhaimi

241. PM 0552 Lai Leong Yew
269. PM 0602 Zakiah Binti Sazali

242. PM 0554 Assoc. Prof. Dr.Rosli Bin Said
270. PM 0603 Azrina Binti Mat Jusoh

243. PM 0557 Loo Choo Beng
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271. PM 0604 lzyan Mariah Binti Zainal 299. PM 0642 Noor Azizan Bin Adam

272. PM 0605 | Noraini Binti Mohd Nor 300. PM 0643 Azizah Bt Ismail

273. PM 0606 Mohammad Nazri Bin Busrah 301. PM 0647 Burhanuddin Bin Maamor
274, PM 0607 Mohd Ferdaus Bin Mat 302. PM 0648 Rozali Bin Mustafa

275. PM 0608 Mohd Helmi Bin Mohd Khalid 303. PM 0649 Syafini Binti Mohi

276. PM 0610 Che Adzhan Bin Che Adnan 304. PM 0650 Sr Jamiri Bin HJ Sainan

277. PM 0611 Marini Binti Suhaimi 305. PM 0652 Nor Zuliana Binti Abd Manan
278. PM 0612 Mohd Saiful Yazid Bin Basri 306. PM 0653 Zaleha Binti Abdul Rahman
279. PM 0613 | Wee Zhao Yuan 307. PM 0657 | Mohd Azmi Bin Zainuddin Zainal Abidin
280. PM 0614 Chong Woon Keh 308. PM 0661 Zafirah Al Sadat Binti Zyed
281. PM 0615 | Lim Mei Hong 309.f PM0662 | Abdul Halim Bin Mamat

282. PM 0616 | Lai Pei Chi 310. PM 0663 | Raja Sundra Lingam

283. PM 0618 | Jeffrey Pui Zen Thung 311.f PMO0664 | Azrul Thani Sa'adun

284, PM 0620 | Mohamed Ali Bin Mohamed Abu Backer 312. PM 0665 Tiong Eng Ming

285. PM 0621 Tan Hui Kien 313. PM 0666 Tan Hooi See

286. PM 0622 Noor Faiz Bin Kasmani 314. PM 0667 Samuel Tan Wee Cheng

287. PM 0623 Marfudzah Binti Morsin 315. PM 0669 Che Azhar Bin Che Abdullah
288. PM 0624 Ba'izah Bt Burhan 316. PM 0670 Mohd Rozaidi Bin Md Yusoff
289. PM 0625 Noor Hazalina Binti Md Rasali 317. PM 0671 Mohd Azuan Bin Ahmad
290. PM 0626 Munirah Binti Rosli 318. PM 0672 Nor Ezalina Binti Noorezan
291. PM 0627 Rosmaliza Bt Osman 3109. PM 0673 Marziana Binti Mat Jelas
292. PM 0629 | Mohd Rashdi Bin Adham 320. PM 0675 Siti Nor Zuraida Bt Che Rodi
293. PM 0631 Rohayah Binti Abdul Kadir 321. PM 0676 Nur Syahida Binti Anuar
294, PM 0633 Abd Razak Bin Mohd Haron 322. PM 0677 Mohd Nafis Bin Mokhtar
295. PM 0635 Syed Norsaiful Bin Syed Norli 323. PM 0679 Mohd Nabil Bin Sulaiman
296. PM 0638 | Nur Syafiga Aiman Binti Mohamad Daud 324. PM 0680 Nawal Binti Hj Mohd Khudzairi
297. PM 0639 Yusaini Bin Amaudin@Amiruddin 325. PM 0681 Shamsul Amri Bin Md.Jahid
298. PM 0641 Mahfuzah Binti Md Muslim 326. PM 0682 Sr Khadijah Binti Hussin
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327. PM 0683 Goh Hai Thun@ Ng Hai Thun 355. PM 0725 Mohd Musa Bin Paijan
328. PM 0684 Emi Rahayu Omar 356. PM 0728 Shabhril Nizam Bin Mokthar
329. PM 0686 Saharnaka Bin Yasmain 357. PM 0730 Zuriani Binti Zailani
330. PM 0688 Azlin Binti Alang Ismail 358. PM 0733 Quah Chong Beng
331. PM 0689 Yahani Binti Yaacob 359. PM 0734 Rosniza Bt Mohamed
332. PM 0691 Mohd Helmi Bin Mohd Sany 360. PM 0735 Eric Teong Lee Wui
333. PM 0692 Aisah Bt Ismail 361. PM 0737 Dr. Alaric Asir Nathan
334. PM 0696 Anuar Bin Alias 362. PM 0738 | Frederick Then
335. PM 0698 | Sr Johny Ronggitom 363. PM 0739 | Jude Agnel Pachek Lean Fernandez
336. PM 0701 Siti Maizun Binti Arshad 364. PM 0740 Khor Siong Hoe
337. PM 0702 Aminuddin Bin Hussien 365. PM 0743 | Vasantakumar A/L Machap
338. PM 0703 | Prof Dr Yasmin Binti Mohd Adnan 366.] PMO0744 | Gerrard Damian A/L Peter Maria Dass
339. PM 0704 Dr. Sr Hasniyati Binti Hamzah 367. PM 0745 Hasry Husairy Bin Abdul Hani
340. PM 0705 | Chen King Hoaw 368.] PM0747 | Lee Yeong Hooi
341. PM 0707 Mohd Faudzi Bin Nazaruddin 369. PM 0748 Vijaya Segaran AL Vadivilu
342. PM 0708 Ahmad Khairuddin Bin Abdul Hamid 370. PM 0750 Chin Chooi Leng
343. PM 0709 | Low Hon Keong 371. PMO0751 | TayBee Chen
344, PM 0710 Tan Keen Meng 372. PM 0752 Jayanthi A/P Kupusamy
345, PM 0712 | Ranjith Singh A/L Nakendran 373.] PMO0753 | M.Letchumanan A/L M.Manickavasagam
346. PM 0713 Abdul Mutalib Bin Aman Shah 374. PM 0754 | Sr Md Anizam Bin Md.Muis
347. PM 0715 Azman Bin Tan 375. PM 0755 Goh Leng Seng
348. PM 0717 Halina Binti Mohd Nordin 376. PM 0756 Oh Kian Shen
349. PM 0718 | SrHasnor Salwa Binti Harun 377. PMO0757 | Mohd Ismail Bin Mohamed Sabri
350. PM 0719 Hazliza Binti Md. Salleh 378. PM 0758 | Yong Choo Hoong
351. PM 0720 Kasmah Kamis 379. PM 0759 Soh Khay Soon
352. PM 0721 Lim Sorng Yorng 380. PM 0760 Lim Kern Ngee
353. PM 0722 Long Shalawati Binti Mohd Sahit 381. PM 0761 | Muthaiya AIL Jayaseelan
354. PM 0724 Mohd Hafidzul Bin Zakaria 382. PM 0762 Bok Kok Leong
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383. PM 0763 Anbuchelian A/L Vadamalai 411. PM 0793 Lee Siow Sung
384. PM 0764 Liau Yoke Leang 412, PM 0794 Daniel Chua Wei Han
385. PM 0765 Goh Li Shun 413. PM 0795 Muhamad Irfan Bin Amir Hamzah
386. PM 0766 Iswaran A/L Rajaratham 414. PM 0796 Siti Aisyah Bt Nor
387. PM 0767 Chooi Lee Chen 415. PM 0797 Leong Pei Teng (Natallie)
388. PM 0768 Gunaseelan A/L Salvem 416. PM 0798 Muralitharan A/L Arunakari
389. PM 0769 A.M.V.Vickneswaran A/L Vatumalay 417. PM 0799 | Krishnaraj A/L Perumalu
390. PM 0770 Au Yong Kin Kit 418. PM 0800 Chia Swee Foong
391. PM 0771 Chong Kim Guan 4109. PM 0801 Susan Wong
392. PM 0772 Lim Choon Yong 420. PM 0802 How Wui Lek
393. PM 0773 Winnie Lim Sok Ghor 421. PM 0805 Ng Hay See
394, PM 0774 Azlin Binti Mohd Aris 422, PM 0806 Preeveen Ram A/L Ramasamy
395. PM 0775 Chin Chong Chun Vei 423. PM 0807 Noor Azuana Binti Amirdin
396. PM 0776 Khoo Siew Yee 424, PM 0808 Navathilagan Subramaniam
397. PM 0777 Syahlizan Bin Mohd Dahari 425. PM 0811 Aishah Binti Zulkurnain
398. PM 0778 Gurdarshan Singh AIL Malgit Singh 426. PM 0812 Mohd Hazim Bin Shapuan
399. PM 0779 Paul Sandanasamy Richard 427. PM 0813 Sarah Alia Binti Bakri
400. PM 0780 Sr Asnul Hisyam Bin A. Samad 428. PM 0814 Anisah Binti Mat Kahar
401. PM 0781 Norazman Bin Jaafar 429. PM 0815 Masran Bin Mas'ud
402. PM 0782 Ho Lai Sim 430. PM 0816 Tan Soo Hock
403. PM 0783 Ku Fuziah Binti Ku Hamzah 431. PM 0817 Khoo Swee Chern
404. PM 0784 Nur Salihah Binti Abd Wahab 432. PM 0818 Vignesh Pillai A/L Baskaran Pillai
405. PM 0786 Balanehru A/L Palasingam 433. PM 0820 Dato' Chong Pah Aung
406. PM 0787 Mohamad Hafiz Bin Johan 434. PM 0821 Ng Shin Lin
407. PM 0788 Nazri Bin Mohamad Mokhtar 435. PM 0822 Ts. Sr Dr Mohamad Ridzuan Bin Yahya
408. PM 0789 Siva Shankar A/L Palany 436. PM 0823 Ashrof Bin Zainuddin
4009. PM 0790 Nurul Nadia Aini Binti Abdul Manap 437. PM 0824 Enoch William Wong
410. PM 0792 Siow Chin San 438. PM 0826 Chai Kuen Keong
439. PM 0828 Yang Muhamad Rosyaufi Bin Haji Abdul Latif
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440. PM 0830 | Farahina Binti Md. Omar 468. PM 0860 Mohd Sukri Bin Kamarzaman

441. PM 0831 | Lau Tai Lee 469. PM 0862 Fauziah Binti Abdul Mutalib

442, PM 0832 | Nurhidayati Binti Ibrahim 470.| PM 0863 | Aida Binti Omar

443.| PM0833 | Dr Nor Nazihah Binti Chuweni 471.\ PM0864 | Jaganathan A/L Doraisamy

444.| PMO0834 | Kalaivanan Velaithon 472., PM 0865 | Teo MuiNyee

445.| PM0835 | Teo Siew Yaun (Tresa) 473.. PM 0866 | Armee Bin Zabidi

446. PM 0836 | Mezvic Manoharan Thomas 474, PM 0867 | Wong Chau Siang

447. PM 0837 | G.Paramanathen A/L Gopala Krishnan 475.| PM 0868 | Sr.Jamal Afindi B. Hassan

448, PM 0838 | Rosmaniza Binti Ibrahim 476. PM 0869 Sr. Lim Eng Kuan

449, PM 0839 Mohd Faizal Bin Md Arifin 4717. PM 0870 Sathiaseelan A/L K. Dorai Raju

450. PM 0840 | Datuk Paul Khong Poh Yew 478. PM 0871 | Jesse James Jeremiah

451, PM 0841 | Mohammad Israf b. Abdul Azis 479. PM 0872 Mohd Khairul Anuar Bin Azhan

452, PM 0842 | Chandra Seharan A/L Kannayah 480. PM 0873 Muhammad Syafiq Bin Riduan

453, PM 0843 | Syazzan Fared Bin Idrus 481. PM 0874 Nurainun Mardhiyah Binti Abd Rahim

454, PM 0845 | Wong Weng Keong @ Jerry 482. PM 0875 Lim Lay Hoon

455, PM 0846 | Satthis A/IL Kumar 483. PM 0876 S.S. Gunasekaran Subramaniam

456. PM 0847 | Siti Azzah Binti Abdul Razak 484. PM 0877 Lee Chock Hoong

457. PM 0848 Ali Faishal Bin Sainan 485. PM 0878 Loh Soh Fun

458. PM 0849 | Roslin B. Zainuddin 486. PM 0879 Lee Chee Min

459. PM 0850 Azman Bin Alang Ahmad 487. PM 0881 Ahmad Sanusi Bin Mustaffa

460. PM 0851 | Ho Sek Chuen 488. PM 0882 Basil Simmon A/L Simmon

461. PM 0852 Syamzul Bahari Bin Saupi 489. PM 0883 Wan Faizah Binti Che Din

462. PM 0853 S. Aravindashan AIL Sekaran 490. PM 0884 Lim Tek Guan

463. PM 0855 Lee Seng Tze @ Tan Seng Lee 491. PM 0886 Wong Kong San

464. PM 0856 Zannuar Bin Md Dum 492, PM 0887 Liaw Lam Thye

465. PM 0857 Lee Chon Kong 493. PM 0888 Rajan Palaniappan

466. PM 0858 Muhammad Shah Abdullah 494. PM 0889 Samrin Bin Mohamed Salem

467. PM0859 Vijaya Kumar A/L Krishnamutty 495, PM 0891 Punithamalar A/P Mutaragan
496. PM 0892 Ganesan AL Alagan
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497. PM 0893 Satish Kumar Naidu A/L Sitaram 526. PM 0924 Wong Ing Hua
498. PM 0894 Subramanian A/L Gopalan 527. PM 0925 Lim Soon Mun @ Albert
499, PM 0895 Arivagara Pavithran AIL Subramaniam 528. PM 0926 Prashanth Kumar A/L Selvakumar
500. PM 0896 Padma Prian @ Padman A/L Maniam 529. PM 0927 Jeffry Tong Thean Tat
501. PM 0897 Oh Keng Huat, Harry 530. PM 0928 Ang Cheng Lye
502. PM 0898 Lee Swee Kien (Jasmine) 531. PM 0929 Tan Kwee Chin
503. PM 0899 | Terence Jeyanathan A/L Selvanathan 532. PM 0930 Yogeshwaran A/L Uthaya Kumaran
504. PM 0900 Ir. Mohd Faizal Nurhakim Bin Mohd Esah 533. PM 0931 Gobinath A/IL Ramasamy
505. PM 0901 Low Yee Kee 534. PM 0932 Bong Nyuk Siew
506. PM 0902 Khor Soo Beng 535. PM 0933 Muhammad Mirran Bin Abdullah
507. PM 0903 | Mazlan Bin Mokhtar 536. PM 0934 | Saharani Bin Ja'afar
508. PM 0905 Yeap Chin Chong 537. PM 0935 Lee Su Chin
509. PM 0906 Arockyadassan A/L A.Sinnappan 538. PM 0936 Andrew Tan lan Han
510. PM 0907 | Lee Paih Kee 539. PM 0937 Chok Vun Yee
511. PM 0908 Goh Ai Hway 540. PM 0938 Mohd Marnizam Bin Omar
512, PM 0909 | Othman bin Mohammad 541. PM 0939 Siti Sarah Binti Azimi
513. PM 0910 Mahindran A/L Maniam 542, PM 0940 Ronnita Bte Mohammad Sham Vasudevan
514. PM 0911 A. Sivarajan AIL Apasamy 543. PM 0941 Abd Ramlie Bin Mohd Said
515. PM 0912 Selvakumaran A/L A. Peramanathan 544. PM 0942 Aaron Wee Yan Peng
516. PM 0913 Adrian Michael Savaer 545. PM 0943 Narashiman A/L R.Narayanasamy
517. PM 0914 Lim Chee Chun 546. PM 0944 Tan Lay Joo
518. PM 0915 Norhayati Binti Nayan 547. PM 0945 Ong Li Eng
519. PM 0916 Alice AIP Ponnazhakan 548. PM 0946 Kho Siow Yong
520. PM 0918 Nora Binti Mohamed Noor 549. PM 0947 Jagraj Singh A/L Semret Singh
521. PM 0919 Cheng Jew Keng 550. PM 0948 Farhana Binti Sahrin
522. PM 0920 Mohamad Fahmiamirul Bin Zolkeple 551. PM 0949 Kodieswary A/IP V.Radha
523. PM 0921 Tasmen Adrian John Berer 552. PM 0950 Zulkepli Bin Welang
524. PM 0922 Lau Teck Ching 553. PM 0951 Nurul Hikmah Binti Hamidon
525. PM 0923 Moorthy Krishnan 554. PM 0952 Dato' Seri Sr Dr Haji Mohd Kamal Rasip
555. PM 0953 Wodaya Kumor A/L Shanmugam
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556. PM 0954 Vijayakananthan A/L Kuppusamy 586. PM 0988 Ngeow Lee Yoong
557. PM 0955 Lee Bing Hong 587. PM 0989 Chua Huey Ying
558. PM 0956 Soh Teik Wei 588. PM 0991 Datuk Yang Kian Joo
559. PM 0957 Nanthini Devi Ganasen 589. PM 0992 Low An Ching
560. | PM0959 | Low Siang Fong 590.| PM0993 | Liew Siew Mei
561. PM 0960 | Yap Wei Lin
P 591. PM 0994 Alex Chong Hock Kee
562. PM 0961 Rosle Bin Hassan
592. PM 0995 Nevishkumar A/L Kumaran
563. PM 0962 Gnanapragasam A/L Anthonysamy
593. PM 0996 Mohd Zaquan Ahmad Zabidi
564. PM 0963 Mohd Asraf Bin Mat Yajid
594. PM 0997 Tok Wui Yung
565. PM 0964 Nadia Binti Abu Baharin
595. PM 0998 Jai Gaanesh S/O Muniandy @ Jeyaraman
566. PM 0965 | SrTs. Muhammad Nazim Bin Alias
L 596. PM 0999 Quah Ooi Ken
567. PM 0966 Jailani Bin Mohamad
i 597. PM 1001 Mohd Lutfi Bin Dol
568. PM 0967 Yew Yee Ping
598. PM 1002 Roshayati Binti Zakaria
569. PM 0968 Foo Hou Dick
599. PM 1003 Lee Lay See (Celine)
570. PM 0969 Chong Siew Khoon
600. PM 1004 Sr Mahadzir Bin Abdul Razak
571. PM 0970 Jamaluddin Bin Atan
601. PM 1005 Farhan Akram Bin Zakaria
572. PM 0971 George Celestine Fernandez
602. PM 1006 Lo Ming Liong
573. PM 0973 | Ooi Boon Leong
574. PM 0974 Mohd Junaidi Bin Juhari 603. PM 1007 Rathis Kumar A/L Radhakrishnan
575. PM 0975 Rajendran AIL Poongavanam 604. PM 1008 Zulkamal Bin Ruhaizat Ooi
605. PM 1009 Chen Lee Chun
576. PM 0977 Lim Yu Chee
606. PM 1010 Lai Poh Hwa
577. PM 0979 | Adrian Lopez A/L Anthony Lopez
607. PM 1011 Chew Pey Hong
578. PM 0980 Velayutham A/L Seenivasagam
608. PM 1012 Muhammad Fadhli Bin Abdullah
579. PM 0981 Lee Kong Shin
609. PM 1013 Lim Mee Chiu
580. PM 0982 Ng Wee Chiang
581. PM 0983 Seggaran AIL Dunnaiha 610. PM 1014 Stephennie Wong Tze Hui
582. PM 0984 | Loh Kin Soon 611. PM 1015 Fan Yoke Foong (Evonne Fan)
583. PM 0985 | Hemal Kumar AJL Ratilal 612. PM 1016 Law Kah Choon
584. PM 0986 Anthony Simon A/L Anthony Dass 613. PM 1017 R. Kuhendranath A/L K. Ramalingam
585. PM 0987 Irwan Gusri Bin Masdar 614. PM 1019 Khir Asmi Ali
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615. PM 1020 | Muhammad Zaid Bin Mohd Shahrin 644. PM 1050 Chew Shin Hoong
616. PM 1021 | Mary Chong Ket Tzu 645. PM 1051 Najatulnabila Abdul Rahim
617. PM 1022 | Satnaam Singh Sagoo A/L Naranjan Singh 646. PM 1052 V. S. Ganesan V. Sagadevan
618. PM 1024 | Javed Irshad Sani 647. PM 1053 Prof Sr Dr. David Martin
619. PM 1025 | Rashila Binti Abdullah 648. PM 1054 Ahmad Syauqi Bin Ahmad Shukri
620. PM 1026 Muhammad Suria Bin Abdullah 649. PM 1055 Amru Bin Azman
621. PM 1027 Hamizan Bin Abdullah 650. PM 1056 Datin Zainab Binti Hj Md Shariff
622. PM 1028 | Mohd Hafiz Bin Mohamad 651. PM 1057 Ahmad Firdaus Bin Asmarani
623. PM 1029 | Sr Tunku Mohammed Nazarin Bin Dato’ Tunku| | 652- PM 1058 Chin Ki Fatt
Yusoff
. L . 653. PM 1059 Ahmad Aiman Nagib Bin Ahmad Shaufie
624. PM 1030 Intan Liana Binti Mohamed Nasir
625. PM 1031 | SrLee Pak Ling 654. PM 1060 Ahmad Syafiq Bin Asha 'Arey
L. . . 655. PM 1061 Nabisha Assila Binti Saharudin
626. PM 1032 | Jasbir Singh A/L Harbajan Singh
. 656.] PFM No. M1062| Suhairi Idzuan Bin Suhaimi
627. PM 1033 | Foo Tek Ching
. 657.| PFM No. M1063| Manjit Singh S/O Naraja Singh
628. PM 1034 Chandra Mohan A/L Krishnan
658. PFM No. M1064| Tan Kiah Wah
629. PM 1036 | Chong JaFa
. L 659. PFM No. M1065| Lim Chin Heng
630. PM 1037 | Yusniza Jasmin Binti Yaacub
i 660., PFM No. M1066) Ahmad Syazwan Bin Mohamad
631. PM 1038 | Chong Chung Ming
632. PM 1039 | Wong Inn Piau 661. PM 1047 Christopher Heng Yong Wei
633. PM 1040 | Tang Poh Hun 662.] PFM No. M1067( Mohammad Nur Ilham Bin Nasri
634 PM 1023 | Lee Wei Keat 663.| PFM No. M1068| Liew Chee Young
635.| PMO0524 | Mohd Nor Bin Abd Manaf 664.) PFM No. M1069) Cheong Mee Yoke
636.| PM1041 | Paurnami AIP Sellathurai 665.| PFM No. M1070| Teoh Oo Seng
637. PM 1042 Mohan AIL Munusamy 666.] PFM No. M1071| Mohammad Nasser Bin Omar
638.| PM1043 | Dato' Azman Bin Raimi 667.| PFM No. M1072) Tan Yau Leng
639.| PM1044 | Akmal Bin Alimuddin 668.| PFM No. M1073| Poo Ching Loong
640.| PM1045 | Adil Bin Azman 669.| PEM No. M1074|  ang Mohammad Rosyeidi Bin Hj Abdul
641.| PM1046 | Lee Chee Thian 670.| PFM No. M1075| Ahmad Sawal Bin Ithnin
642.1 PM1048 | Khoo Yao Pang 671.| PFM No. M1076| Goh Siew Chin
643. PM 1049 | David Raj A/L S Kolandesamy




MIPFM ORDINARY MEMBERS

MEMBERSHIP NO. MEMBERSHIP
NO. FULL NAME NO. FULL NAME
672. | PFM No. M1077 | Pavitra AIP Rajendran 701.] PFM No. M1106| Shamsuhaimi Bin Talib
673. | PFM No. M1078| Tan Chean Hwa 702.| PFM No. M1107| P L Anandasiri AIL P L Willee Peradasa
674. | PFM No. M1079| Rokiyah Binti Mohamad Ali 703.| PFM No. M1108| Lim Zhen Quan
675. | PFM No. M1080| Nagarajan A/L Raman 704.] PFM No. M1109| Adam Azlan Shah Bin Mohd Salleh
676. | PFM No. M1081| Sanjeet Kumar A/L Kasavan 705.| PFM No. M1110| Jeyaendra A/L Thirunavukkarasu
677. | PFM No. M1082| Wong Hen Meng 706.] PFM No. M1111| Mohd Ariff Ridzwan Eu
678. | PFM No. M1083| Han Ching Ee 707.| PFM No. M1112| Lee Wai Leng
679. [ PFM No. M1084| Harrison A/L K.T Mendis Appu 708.| PFM No. M1113| Radhakrishnan A/L Rengasamy
680. | PFM No. M1085| Abas Bin Abd Jalil 709.| PFM No. M1114| Zulfaizal Bin Zainal Abidin
681.| PFM No. M1086| Dg Hanizah Binti Asmat 710.| PFM No. M1115| Noor Bayati Binti Mohamed
682. | PFM No. M1087| Wong Hong Kee 711.| PFM No. M1116| Lee Sun Xiong
683. | PFM No. M1088| Nurul Nadiah Binti Zainol 712.| PFM No. M1117| Mohamad Arifin Bin Mohd Nohravi
684. | PFM No. M1089| Nor Azimah Binti Hanid .
713.| PFM No. M1118 Mj]?gl'(';‘v\'f;‘gg?m“" Sarawathy AP
685. | PFM No. M1090| Fakhrul Izzat B Yusof
686. | PFM No. M1091| Ryzarul Azlan Bin Abdul Rahim 714.| PFM No. M1119/ Fauziah Binti Fakir Mohd
687. | PFM No. M1092| Muhammad Azwan Bin Sulaiman 715.| PFM No. M1120| Teoh Cheng Im (Lily)
688. | PFM No. M1093| Mohamad Syakir Bin Daman Huri 716.| PFM No. M1121| Abdullah Azlan Bin Khalid
689. | PFM No. M1094| Teoh Chow Chun (Wilfred) 717.| PFM No. M1122| Prema A/P Munusamy
690. | PFM No. M1095| Koh Siong Sin 718.| PFM No. M1123| S.Segar A/L Suppiah
691. | PFM No. M1096| Nur Amni Nadhrah Bt Abdul Wahab 719.| PFM No. M1124| Goh Aik Liang
692. | PFM No. M1097| Wong Mun Chyi (Joseph) 720.] PFM No. M1125| Muhammad Farhan Yoong Bin Abdullah
693. | PFM No. M1098| Low Ying Hoe 721.| PFM No. M1126| Ooi Teng Bok
694. | PFM No. M1099| Koo Wei Sin 722.| PFM No. M1127| Ong Tee Foo
695. | PFM No. M1100| Muhamad Saiful Alizan Bin Nordin 723.| PFM No. M1128| Shanan AL Shasitharan
696. | PFM No. M1101| Lim Wei Hsien Kenny 724.| PFM No. M1129| Gan Hock Leong
697. | PFM No. M1102| Lim Teik Koang 725.] PFM No. M1130( M Azahar Bin Palal
698. | PEM No. M1103| Khoo Boo Theam 726. PFM No. M1131| Dato' Sr Dr Azimuddin Bin Bahari
699. | PFM No. M1104| Long Shik Yee 727.] PFM No. M1132( Mohamad Yakub Bin Mustapha
700. | PFM No. M1105| Salleh B Wan Chik 728. PFM No. M1133| Tan Lay Boon




MIPFM ORDINARY MEMBERS

NO. MEMBERSHIP NO. MEMBERSHIP
NO. FULL NAME NO. FULL NAME
729. | PFM No. M1134| David Lim Min Chong 758.| PFM No. M1164| Lam Choi Yu
730. | PFM No. M1135| Wong Su Wei 759.| PFM No. M1165| Mohd Izwan Azim Bin Johari
731. | PFM No. M1136| Rosahila Binti Sapuan 760.] PFM No. M1166| Rozila Binti Kosim
732. | PFM No. M1137| Mohd Mazhar Bin Mohd Marzuki 761.] PFM No. M1167| Nazareth Andrew A/L Nazareth Xavier
733. | PFM No. M1138| Rajeletchumi A/P Markandu 762.] PFM No. M1168| Nurzafira Binti Zainul Abidin
734. | PFM No. M1139| Rajakumar A/L Raja Rathnam 763.| PFM No. M1169| Raja Nurul Adila Binti Raja Dzulkifli
735. | PFM No. M1140( Angel Teoh Yin Jiong 764.| PFM No. M1170| Bardrull Hishaam Tay Bin Abdullah
736. | PFM No. M1141| Chuah Bak Heok 765.] PFM No. M1171| Lee Huei Wen
737. | PFM No. M1142| Lai Lay Moon 766.] PFM No. M1172| Nurzamzamah Binti Hanif
738. | PFM No. M1143| Nurul Ain Fazaneza Abdul Arcat 767.] PFM No. M1173| Lai Boon Hai
739. | PFM No. M1144| Dr. Nurul Afigah Binti Azmi 768.| PFM No. M1174| Syahrony Bin Mohd Salleh
740. | PFM No. M1146/ Choy Kok Seng 769.] PFM No. M1175| Cheong Kah Kheng
741. | PFM No. M1147| Voon Wing Hua 770.| PFM No. M1176| Cheah Bee Yen
742. | PFM No. M1148| Lynette Khoo Lian Kim 771.| PFM No. M1177| Goon Wei Kang
743. | PFM No. M1149| Abdulaziz Arief Bin Mohammad Taufik 772.| PFM No. M1178| Muhammad Syakir Bin Mohd Wazir
744. | PFM No. M1150{ Muhammad Hilmi Aminuddin 773.| PFM No. M1179| Raja Ikram Qamar
745. | PFM No. M1151f Thong Sook Yee 774.| PFM No. M1180| Anwar Haniff Bin Mohd Suhaimi
746. | PFM No. M1152| Dr. Shahabudin Bin Abdullah 775.| PEM No. M1181| Mohd Nazri Bin Othman
747. | PFM No. M1153) George Alfwold Pereira 776.| PFM No. M1182| Zainoor Azmah Binti Zakaria
748.| PFM No. M1154) Vijayan AL Nadarajah 777.| PFM No. M1183| Masrun Bin Abdul Rahman
749. | PFM No. M1155| Sarkunan A/L Trapadi 778. PFM No. M1184| Jeevendran A/L Rajenthiran
750. | PFM No. M1156| Mohd Firdaus Bin Paiman 779.| PFM No. M1185| Edward Chung Weng Keong
751. | PFM No. M1157| Ong Seng Kiat 780.| PFM No. M1186| Teoh Siew Chai
752. | PFM No. M1158| Joanne Ang Cui Xia 781.| PFM No. M1187| Maselfa Binti Masdon
753. | PFM No. M1159| Fadzri Bin Md Jaafar 782.| PFM No. M1188| Lai Chee Tiong
754. | PFM No. M1160| Nurshazana Binti Zulhisham 783.| PFM No. M1189| Kong Weng Keong
755. | PFM No. M1161) Zani Bin Elias 784.| PFM No. M1190| Mohd Hafeez Bin Zulkifli
756. | PFM No. M1162) Ranjit Singh Dalber Singh 785.| PFM No. M1191| Noor Shazlina Binti Marjuni
757. | PFM No. M1163| Ramesh A/L Arumugam




MIPFM ORDINARY MEMBERS

NO. MEMBERSHIP NO. MEMBERSHIP
NO. FULL NAME NO. FULL NAME
786. | PFM No. M1192| Tuti Haryati Binti Jasimin 793.] PFM No. M1199| Shazmin Shareena Bt Ab Azis
787. | PFM No. M1193| Azuan Bin Omar 794.| PFM No. M1200| Muhammad Nurfahmi Bin Zamri
788. | PFM No. M1194( Sahrul Azim Bin Syabhril 795.| PFM No. M1201| Erna Dangsuria Bt Zaini
789. | PFM No. M1195| Law Chek Kin @ Lau Chek Kin 796.] PFM No. M1202| Chandrika Nair A/P Jathakan
790. | PFM No. M1196| Zainal Abidin Bin Zakaria 797.] PFM No. M1203| Salwana Binti Halis
791. | PFM No. M1197| Ho Teck Ming 798. | PFM No. M1205| Zhafran Asyran Bin Zainal Alam
792. | PFM No. M1198| Syamilah Bt Mustafah
MIPFM ASSOCIATE MEMBERS
NO. MEMBERSHIP NO. MEMBERSHIP
NO. FULL NAME NO. FULL NAME
1. PMA 0006 | Datuk Ar. Richard Eng 18. PMA 0028 Mohd Hakim Bin Abdul Manan
2, PMA 0009 | Sia Chong Han 19. PMA 0029 | Tong Boon Kien
3. PMA 0010 | Ir. Ts. Yahaya Bin Hassan 20. PMA 0030 | Ir. Rajasegaran A/L P.Thevaraj
4, PMA 0011 | Patrick Anthony Honan 21. PMA 0031 | Amirul Zaidi Bin Ahmad Zaki
5. PMA 0012 | Liew Toh Sen 22. PMA 0033 | Chong Chun Shang
6. PMA 0013 | Mohd Erwan Bin Sharial 23. PMA 0034 | Ng Bee Peng
7. PMA 0014 | Kerk Fang Peng 24. PMA 0035 V.Ravichandran A/L Vaithilingam
8. PMA 0016 | Lincoln Liew Wen Piao 25. PMA 0036 Lee Kim Li
9. PMA 0018 | Helen Law Chui Kam 26. PMA 0037 Ng Boon King
10. PMA 0019 | Paul Chiam Tau Keen 27. PMA 0038 | Abdullah Bin Shaharudin
11. PMA 0021 | Elyas Mohamad Bin Mat Jusak 28. PMA 0039 | Srivengadesh Teharaja
12. PMA 0022 | Fakrullah Bin Md Salmin 29. PMA 0040 Karthik A/L Kalaichelvan
13. PMA 0023 | Mohamad Zulfadhli Bin Mohammad Asri 30. PMA 0041 | Ir. Jason Yam Huang Meng
14. PMA 0024 | Mohd Zulshafiq Bin Zakaria 31. PMA 0042 Mok Fee Yeng
15. PMA 0025 | Syabhrir Bin Md Salmin 32. PMA 0043 Too Heng Leong
16. PMA 0026 | Narul Nizam Bin Kasron 23, PMA 0044 Mohammad Hafizuddin Bin Mohamed
Shuhaimi
17. PMA 0027 g:shlfi?mad Ruzri Bin Rabuan @ Mohd - ) - )
34. PMA 0046 Liew Hsiao Ching @ Joseph Liew




NO.

MEMBERSHIP
NO.

MIPFM ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

FULL NAME
34. PMA 0046 Liew Hsiao Ching @ Joseph Liew
35. PMA 0048 Saidatul Kesuma Dewi Binti Ismail
36. PMA 0049 Hisam Bin Sanip
37. PMA 0050 Han Lok Siew
38. PMA 0051 Goh Heng Keat
39. PMA 0052 Norizal Bin Taharin
40. PMA 0053 Lau Suit Ching
41. PMA 0054 Chin Wing Wah
42. PMA 0055 Alexander Mathews
43. PMA 0056 Teo Fang Yih (Joseph Teo)
44, PMA 0057 Fadilah Binti Rosli
45, PMA 0058 Nazrin Shah Bin Sah Allam
46. PFM No. A0060 | Noreen Binti Mohamad Noor
47. | PFM No. A0061| Ooi Kok Choon
48. | PFM No. A0063| Muliati Binti Zakaria
49. | PFM No. A0064| Mohamad Afiq Bin Abd Samat
50. | PFM No. A0065| Muhamad Safian Husin
51. | PFM No. A0066 | Noor Hafizul Bin Mohd Fudzi
52. | PEM No. A0067 li\(nﬁll}:;?rrrad Shahrul Bin Mohammad
53. | PFM No. A0068| Junaidy Bin Ali
54. | PFM No. A0069| Muhammad Aglan Bin Hamdan
55. [ PFM No. A0070 Ahmad Kamil Bin Fadir

No, | MEMTERSHIP FULL NAME

56. | PFM No. A0071 | Mohd Fairuz Bin Abu Bakar
57. | PFM No. A0072| Mazlinda Binti Mat

58. | PFM No. A0073 | Muhamad lzwan Bin Nordin
59. PFM No. A0074 | Song Su-Yi

60. | PFM No. A0075 | Siti Hasniza Rosman

61. | PFM No. A0076 | Syazarul Asyikin Binti Rostam
62. | PFM No. A0077 | Low Cheng Gek

63. | PFM No. A0078 | Mohd Hazim Bin Ahmad

64. | PFM No. A0079 | Suhana Binti Ismail

65. | PFM No. A0080 gg;;?;mawati Binti Md. Sani @ Abd.
66. | PFM No. A0081 | Abdul Rahman Bin Ibrahim

67. | PFM No. A0082 | Naransamy Govinda Nair

68. | PFM No. A0083 | Kirubakaran A/L Subramaniam
69. PFM No. A0084 | Lau Chee Min

70. | PFM No. A0085 | Foo Tuck Min

71. | PFM No. A0086 | Najihah Syahirah Binti Zulkarnail
72. | PFM No. A0087 | Mahaletchemy A/P Karnesan
73. | PFM No. A0088 | Sugandi A/P Gobalkrishnan
74. | PFM No. A0089 | Kartini Binti Mohd Khairi

75. | PFM No. A0090 | Sia Kee Hock

76. PFM No. A0091 | Ong Chan Sen

77. PFM No. A0092 | Siti Haizatul Aishah Bt Haron
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